North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Financial Statements
For the One Month Ending July 31, 2011

\3~1



2 v
—

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

November 1, 2011

To:

Finance Committee

From: Kim Lambert

Re:

Major Variances of July 31, 2011 Financial Statements

The following are the major budget to actual variances in July 2011:

Conference Sales are down because billing is always one or two months behind
— $6,045 for July was billed in August.

Salaries are up due to a bonus paid to the Interim Executive Director for 2010/11.
Placer County Funding and Project Costs are down due to timing.

Marketing Other is up because of expenditures for the High Notes campaign.

13-



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Statement of Financial Position
For the Month Ending July 31, 2011

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Receivables
Accounts Receivable - Membership Services
Accounts Receivable - Other

Total Receivables

Prepaid expenses

Inventory

Furniture, Fixtures & Cther
Computer Equipment/Software
Vehicles & Leasehold Improvements

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

Accounts Payable

Advance Ticket Sales

Other Liabilities

Unearned Revenue & Deferred Support

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

Beginning Net Assets
Net Change in Net Assets

TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

Current Month

Last Month

last Year

$1,168,375.90

$1,125,672.06

$1,170,950.06

75,229.58 105,066.93 61,498.39
6,690,945.58 5,942,004.38 9,720,094.79
6,766,175.16 7,047,971.31 9,790,593.18

15,237.09 11,344.70 15,965.56

4,406.18 4,406.18 928.18
19,535.29 20,510.29 28,822.52
5,442.98 3,917.61 8,162.02
2,134.39 2,328.30 6,585.18
7,981,306.99 8.216,150.54 11,022,006.68
440,967.83 353,711.22 320,273.04
104,025.96 172,508.82 221,393.18
1,028.09 (644.94)
6,732,696.40 6,092,511.15 9,744,190.89
7,279,616.37 7,518,731.19 10,285,212.17
697,419.35 667,941.92 667,941.92
4,158.90 29,477.43 68,552.59
701,578.25 £97,419.35 736,794.51
7,981,194.62 8,218,150.54 11,022,006,68

12~



(%98}~ gca'ag {eve'sz) Z0L'0E 651’y S1988Y 12N pajoLgsaiun uj sabueyn (%g98]  £58'89 {eve'cel zoL'oE 851
(%A% 26L7I52 {Z05'eEe) YA tal'lsg asuadx3 jejo] (% iv) Z6.729Z (2057 cee) EA ¥3.719Z

(%004 0 (Z32°2) ZBEZ o SaAIBSaY (%0017 0 (z8e2) Z3ET 0

%02 1957} 91z 0B0'L 90g'L uognepaldeg %02 235°L aLz 060°L 20eT
(%or)  cze'enE (ipe1ee) 66.'L6Y 851'992 ayfuoneaidaq aiojeg vsuadxy jele) {(%0F]  Gzz'ese {spe'iee) 66.°L6F 857992

(%ooL) o (egL) gel 0 pajeao||y (%00l) o (gE1] gel ¢

%eel  {gzL) ik x4 ¥08 fRARI [ %BEl  {5ZL) LiL 1zl ¥0g

(2n08) 098 {ogs) 094° 088 suopdussgng g seng (%05) 098 (0gg) 094°L 088

(%i8) i {oLz} oLe 0¥ sWUENEIUT R S[eefy [E207 {%i8) i (022) oLe oF i
(%9} ¢ ¥z oLt 98¢ sasuadxy ejlquiioiny {%9} o #z) oLy 03¢ ]
%59 Lot 501 zol 29z s8a4 pieg Upal) %59 Lol 501 zal 492
(oL} 07 () 059 9%9 suogsung preog (%L} i 4 ] 059 9v9
(%%16)  cob {e) 50L 79 SUORE|Y SJB100SSY (3%l¥) g0 (ev} 501 Z9

%L0L  8vEs ZsT'lL 000°L1 PATA 2 JaQ Bunexep %loL  ebE's Z6T'LL 000’21 zeT've

%0 9152 0 000Z8 00028 eipajypasieiadoos Bupexey %0 9Ip'sL 0 000°z8 000'Z8

%0 o 59l 0 591 SPY paisse|d %0 0 sgi 0 g8l
(%eg)  lzo9 12 000z 182 PIOS 5p005) JO 1500 (%08)  1zZo (PLLL 0002 182
{942} 86 (zs} 95"} IS JepesmaN/sjuasg dysiagquiaj {%z) 86¢ (ze) ops°) ¥L5'L

%0 0L 0 0 0 $1$07) BUA B Poo uLny %0 0L ) o 0

(%001} g8t (0og) 005 0 sjuaAg [ereds (001} ege (c0s) 005 0
{%00t) ozv {002} 00z 0 Bugunosay/ebe sead |puolssajoid (we00t) 0z (ooz) 00z 0

(%66) 6.0 {152'vaz) Lyi'90z 06Y'Z 81502 109(04d (w86} B0 {Lsz'paz) byi'eaz 06v'T
{%001) o (zbz} e 0 sreuwag g Butupel] {%ooL) o (zv2) e 0
(%22} 85t {asg} 985’} 0gz's Buses / jesusy "dinbg %2z} ¥8S'L {o5¢) 985'L 0£Z'}

%0 0 0 0 0 asuadxz snosue|j2osiiy %0 ) 0 0 0

%0 0 566 0 G566 S8a g SOSUBDF] ‘SoNe] %0 o 556 0 556

%51 182°) IEL 006 280') Jurely g dng juswdinbg %G1 8L 281 006 280°)
(%8z) €52 (c1¥) 08y ZE0°) soyddng (wgz) €82 (eL) osy'l LE0°L
(%£) 6Lb (0y) ¥8% vig Bujpuog g ssueinsyy (%E) 6 {01} ¥BE ¥

%96 99¢ Ziz 1zZzZ £cy sesuadxg ey %96 93¢ Ziz 12z £EY
(%001} o (og) 0t 0 S8829Y JalLIBI] (%00L) 0 {og) ot o

%9t 8002 062 GER'L Sz sealalag auoydalal %9 800 06C SE£8°) sZL'T

%9z 9¥0'g 8L0'Z 008°2 8166 SAUIBM 9 sy %92 9t0'8 810 006°L 816'6

%G1 Z¥o'sLL el 209601 ¥50'9ZL Sjyjeusq pue sauereg %G1 ZHO'6LL Fagacth 209601 PS0'9TL ,

sasuadxg !

(%6} ¥p9'aEe (os¥'65¢) ELE'LES €26'LLT Moddng 1aLag pue snusasy [e30L (%6¥)  ¥po'9LE {0svesz) ELE'LEG £26°LIT
(%6V) — OELGST {969'cve) 52886 0£1'65T Buipung funop secety (%65} OELSSE {065°cv2) 929'86y 021652
(96001) 911 {oLe} oLE 0 SWOJU| JUBLIISBAU| '} }S2IJU| {%00L) 8Ll (otg) 0LE 0
%ES z19's L 00g's Pr0's JeyiQ g sefes |y %ES zIL9's L 00E's r0's
(%501)  ov6'eS {rre'al) SIy'LL (6z6) saa4 Bupoog ¥ suossiuwoy {%501)  0¥6'6S (tre'sl) SL¥'IL {6z8)

%0 6L0% L 0 L shosue|[aosy %0 620% b 0 i

%SBL  08Z°) 06} 0£0'L LEG'T suoBoUNg P sjusAg Jepads %G8y 08T') 206's 0E0'L LE6'T
(%4} L8701 (z52) Zev'ol ovL's sang Jequusiy (%) Lapol (g5 ZEh'oL orL's

Hodddng faQ pue snusasy

BYD % HA Jolid BIUBLIEA ebpng lemoy Byo 9, HA Jold AVUBEA § Jabpng |enioy

A1VG-OLl-HVdA NOILdI¥0830 HINOW INJHMND

LLOZ L AInf Buipuzy Quop U Jog
syuewpeds j0 UOEPOSUOD)
sjassy JeN Ul sebueyny pue SeiApay 10 Walieleg
UojleInossy Hosey scye| 8)eT] YHoN




IS

(%98) €£58'89 (ev6'sZ) z0L'0g 651y sjessy JoN urebueyy  (%g98] ¢ge'sg  (eve'sz)  Z0L0S 651y
snvreeen (166°1) (so6'6)) {sze'L) (082')2) spossy ul abuey) jaN simonusesu| sxvenaen (166'1) (596'61) (szg't) (062'12) M
(%08) ¥96FL (e¥z"122) 6207952 06LE asuadxg aunjoniisequ) (%98]  $96FL (s¥z'122) 6£0°96Z 0627F¢ "
{(%58) SLOEL {r1LZ‘LPE) riz'vee 0o0€l Hoddng ainjornuiseu) {%586) gLo'et F1z'112) FAr AT 000°¢L
alnjondiseju}
{%61)  po8oL {826'g) 1Z6'LE 6Y6'ST uj aiojeg sjessy ulebueyn IeN  (%6L)  ¥080L  (816°9) 126°1€ B6Y6'5C
(%ez) 18211 ¥iz (zi1'] (as¥2) [essuac) g Juswabeuepy (%e2y 182N 2N (Zi1e) (85¥Z)
(%19} (0s0'2) ¥69'Z {(zey'y) (8241} SIDIAIBG Qs (%19) (0s0'z) ¥69°C {zer'y) {8e2'1)
(%o8)  {z02‘t) (c9g's) LleL PEPL uopELIoU] JOUSIA {(nog)  {1021) (ee8's) LLeYL PEY'L
%022 L6LL £00°Z8 TrSYL 6¥5 oY uoyepodsuel] @ Hoddng Jo3sIA %0ZZ  L6LL 500'Z¢ sy 615‘op
(voz0g)  olz'py {L56'6L) 909'9 {1se'eL) $99UBIBHUOT {%zZ08)  9lZ'vy (256'61) 9099 {ise'eL)
{%IPL)  o9ge'z (1ss'st) ¥99'LL (28v'y) Bupaxiey {%Ll¥l) oagelE {155°c1) #90°LL (L8¥'y)
S)osSsy 19N pajaLsasuny ul mm:mco JaN
(%s)  fzgzse  (BszZzl) eeTSYT  vi6TET sesuadx3jejol  (%G)  [zeesz (8seel)  zezsve  vieced
(%12} TA4 (¥z6) Z8E'E 85+ [elsueg g juswsheuey (%.L2) sZh'e {vzs) Zaee 8S¥'Z
(snzL) SZL'ZL {Fa6°)) 16551 181EL sag|AIeg Jaquialy (%heL) szLTy {+56°L) 169°GL sl 1
{%EL) zslL'oz {£282) 918721 SPPSE uopeuLIcu] JOYSIA {%EL) zZ5L0z (g282) 01841 SFPSL ;
(%684)  B56°cS {559'e7) 950'L8 L0z's uotelodsuel] g Hoddng Jopsip (%81)  Bag'eg {5s8'ez) 950'2E Loz'g
{%9) GEL T {ge92) ZL8'LY 5e6ae SOUBIAJLOY {%3) 6ELTY {geo'z) ZL6'LY Se6'ee
%6 1z8'1zL S8P'YE SLL'sZl 00Z'tvSL Bunoxylep %61 2zg812Z1 581°PT slLL'6TL 00ZPSL
SASNIdX3
{%2) — zeo'gcee  (9eZ8Y) 651'LL2 £26'85Z ddngusyio pue enuaaey g0l (%)  Ze9€ze  (9£2'8l)  6SL'ZLZ  ©268ST
(%001 Z81v {60z} oLe A [elauag g wauebeuepy (%%0C01) Z8L¥ (60Z) 01z 3
% 9/9°0L 6EL 652°LL 966°L1 $90IAIRG Joquiap %l 991 6EL 65Z°LL 866°LL
{(nee)  syp'aL (s5z'g) £El'sT 8.8} UONBLLIOJUT JOJSIA {weel  shb'gl {ssz'e) £€1'6Z gl8'0]
%9 05.L'Ps 0sLe 009°15 052'PS uonepodsuel] g poddng soysia %9 08L%S 051 009'LS 0SLbS
(%it)  SLp'eg (s85'z2) 8Li'gp £85'sz S90UBJaJLOT (%i¥)  sIp'9s (g85°zE) 8il'et £8567
%9 £9176%1 ¥E6'e 6LLOVL cli'erl Bunae %9 £aL'6tL $E6'8 6LLOPL cil'svl
1H0ddNS Y3HLO ANY ZNNIATH
BUS %, YA Jold ESTHENERY 196png [EMoy BUD% ~ HAJoud 93UBLEA § 12bpng [Ny
JEva - OL - gvaA NOILdIM353a HINOW LNIHHND
L afed L10Z ‘L& Alnp Buipum Yo ey S04 Wd 5290 L1/LZ/0L #1.q
Arewwng fejuswniedaq
SBIAIOY 40 JUSLLSIRIG

UCHRIN0SSY oSy 30UB] @3B UHON




¢e{ostig) $ eveee g ez ) s {ges'L) 5 svg'er $ (80F9L) b pERL $ (1eeer) § {savy) 8 slessy N Ul sabueus
DELPE PIBTEEE BSP'2 282'EL 1028 82G'30T CIEPPGL SE6'8E 00Z'75L uonejpaldaq pue ssuadxg euofaLny _En_v.w
2L Begb g5t 8L 8 BLL Bl $ est $ ese $ uopewadec
AT OyLILET S G0L'E $ BGO'El ¢ gel'w $ . 6gR'20z R gl 092'S) $ z5i'8% $  iP8'ESL $ sanasayoneoaidag alojag asuadxd fey
HE (Liv've) lgg'e 960'z 000'G 00z's)
#0OE
088 suonduosgng g sang)
or WaLWLEHSIUT § SESY [BI07]
£61 sosUadxg ajgowoiry
[ X% |73 saa4 pIeD Jpais
ar9 suonauUNS pIecy|
91 g 5 g g o1 suofEjRY Sjejoosty
ST've 1810 Bunaye)
o0o0'al 000'90 epa/eageiadoes Bunayes
S8
AT [
716G 12B[SMBN/SIUBAT diyssaaqWa
GIE
ari grz LLL 69¢ £zl €7l BuiseaT / rewey "dinbs)
asusdxg snosus;ias
957 Jult] 59 £61 anl 0T S88 ' SI5USI17 'SEXE
LEY 14 jeid acl gL a0z Tuen gdng Juswdinks)
eed <13 gl gs 14 Ld4 f ]
76 og o 534 514 6 Buipuog g soueinsy)
6} 0 66 S0E
[43):4 B6E 281 gel 862 [0)e] ss0Aag auolde |
£LL'T 648 988 GLL y6z'L 5e6'e Safiun B Wek
$65'0E $ 0zz'e $ viLy $ 00803 $ 180'GL % ale'sz $ Siljsuaq pue seuelEs;
sasuadxz)
$ 966°LL $ 0GL'YS & B/8'9L $ eg5'sz $ ELL'BbL [ uoddng 1ayi(y PUB BnUaASY [B)C],
064'¥5 e L ¥€9'5Z eLL'BhL Buipung Aunog Jaoe}
P0G 18410 R S2RS [[BJO))
(65¢6) 5994 Bupjoog g SLOISSIWLIWOT
SNOBUEB{|E0S]
LE6'T SUONOUN J 9 SIUBAT lelsads
1L90'6 S a/9 g SO 180}
wodddng Jayip pue anuasey
2INONASEU; [2suag) 7 a01aWIng uopepodsuely UONBEULIOJLY SBOUSIBNIOD Bupexiep|
Juswabeuepy Jo JagqueyD % woddng Jojsip JOuSIA

LL0Z ' LE AInp Buipuz yisop et iod
vodey Aoy IIEjBG Juswpedag)
LONEISOSSY HOSaY S0YR L 8387 UICN

1R ~(,y



{(%l¥l] otgie (155'51) ¥90%1L (£8¥'%) $)9SSY JaN pajolysalun ul seBueyy
%t 128121 58Y'YE §LL'6Z} 00Z'$51 asusdx3 jejo)
(%0011 © (z3e2} Z8EZ 0 sarsBsay
%92 oLy £L 08z £6¢ uonezasdag
%Le L¥'eL $6.L'9Z £60°.2) Iv8'ES) ayjuonene.daq 8lojey asusdxg [ejo)
%15 00z'al L6¥'g 6047TL coz 6l payeso|y
%0 (sz1) 0 0 0 [@Ael]
(%ep) 098 (ogs) 099°s 088 suopduosgng 7 song
(%08) i {091} 00z or JusllueIaiUY 9 s[ealy eoo]
(%001} 0 (59} 59 0 sasuadxg a)|gowoiny
(%0¥) 9z (01} 9z 93 suone|aYy 8)erossy
%L0L  BHE'G 25Z'L1 00041 Z6Z'Ve Jayg Bupesaep
%0 L0128 0 00099 000'99 elpay/enpesedoos Bugayep
%0 0L 0 ) 0 81507 AU § POOS ULLmny
{%00)1) 88t (005 00% 0 sjusA] jejoedg
(%eG)  sve {281} 09z £2Z3 Buisea / [ejuay "dinbg
%0 0 ¥0z 0 ¥0z s984 7§ 585UBD|T 'saxe]
%EE Ll il 05k 00z Jujey g dng justudinbg
{wsg)  vzL {ovZ} 06z 24 salddng
{(%e) 501 &) 56 ¥6 Bujpuog g asueinsug
%8ST  ¥iE 0ze 58 50E sasuadx3 {e|y
(%001) o {og) OE 0 SS90y JaLIBU|
(946} 2£8 (09} 0oL ob9 seaatag suoydojd )
%z 0Zi'z S8y 050°2 GE5'7 sansin g ey
%81 6£9°0¢ £R0'% cezisy 91£'62 sjyausq pue sape(eg
mmmcmnxm
%9 £91°6¥} ¥e6's 6L.7071 £1.°6h1 yoddng seu)g pue snuasay [ejoL
%9 £LL8YL YE6'8 6LL0%1 cLL6Y Buipung funoy Jeoely
%0 0st a 0 0 SUOKOUNS ¥ SjueAq [eradg
nodddng Jawp0 pue snusasy

m:O n\r A JolUd aJueLiEes uwmvzm _MBH_.UG.

(%\¥L)  agglz (155751} ¥o0'LL (L8t}
%61 281z s8v'bT G621 00Z'¥5L
(32601 0 {zee'z} ZREZ 0
%9Z 9y £ 09z £6¢
%l LykeL ¥6L'92 £60°221 178'e51
%S 00Z'6} L6¥'9 60LZ1 00Z'6L
%) (sz1) 0 0 G
(%.¥) 098 (082) 0991 082
(%08}  ig (0o1) 00z oy
(%001} 0o (ca) 59 0
(%oy) oz {0y) sz 9l
%L0L  8s¥E's ArAVA 000'2L b7 T
%0 oL'is 0 00029 000°99
%0 0l 0 0 0
{wool) st {00s) 005 0
{%es) 6%z (ze1) o9z £z
%0 0 0z 0 +0Z
%EE £lL 0§ 05l 00z
{%ce) vl (ot2) 067 a4
{92) 501 (1) 56 V6
%852 ¥lE (1744 g8 50€
(woot) o (0g) o 0
(%6) i£8 (09} 0oL ova
% T 0ZLT S8y 060'Z 6e5'T
%9l 6£9°0% £80'ty ¢ez'se 91£'6Z
%9 291671 ¥e6'8 6LL0Y1 A
%9 [WATIY 268 6.L'0F) cLL6h)
%0 o5t 0 0 0
TGEA HA 40114 BJUBlEA § 19bpng jenioy

ALVA - 01 -dv3A

NOILJIFDS3a

1102 1€ Ainp Buipuzy wuo sy Jod
Bupeniep
51288y JaN U] sebueys pue senanoy jo Uswsielg
Uohe0SSY LoseY Boyg] 287 YHON

HLINOW 1INJHHND

13-7



(%208 aiZ'v (Z56'68) 908’9 {i5e'ey) S]asSY JoN pajrilsasuf) U sabueyn (%208 8.2'% (L86'6L) 30a'a (Lseel)
(%:.8) €LY {g£9'z] ZI5'LY SE6'98 ostadxy jejol (%8 6CLZY (8€9°7) TLSHY §£6'SE
%az olz £t o5l £81 uopejsaidsg ¥ oLz e 0L £81
(%89) 626°LY (1297) vy 2518 ayjuoneigaidag atofeg asuadxy (eJo) (%3} 6Z6'LY (129'c} zzv'ly z61'9E
(%%8t) 009°s (0821 068'9 £09'G payeso|y (%61) 009G o6z} 0689 009's
(%001} 0 (e} 51 0 sasusdxg ajigowoyny (%001) 0 (1) 5l o
(%Be) €L (5) €1 8 SUO[BISY B1e1D0SSY {s588) €L (g} £l 8
%0 69€'8L 0 00091 000°91 elpaiy/aaleladoo] Bupaxep %0 69E'BL 1] 000'3} 000791
(%zg)  vi (25} 08l £Zl Bujsea j pejuay "dinbz (%%zg)  wil (28} 083 brd !
%0 0 2] 0 50} 5994 g SesUedl] ‘sexe %0 0 901 0 a0l
{ehz2)  BSF (zz) 0ol 8L Juiey grdng juatudmbzy (%zz)  B5F {zz) 001 9
{(%02)  ¥6 {08} 051 S soddng (%04)  v6 {soL) 05t 1
{9%8) ¥5 u 05 &6 Buipuog g ssusinsu| (%) ¥s (1} 0% 6%
%iFL  0g 65 o 66 sasuadxy pey %4l 0g 65 oy 66
%61 0.z &% 052 662 saoiues suoydeay %61 0.2 6 05z 662
%ET £80°L ¥z 0s0'Y ¥62'1 EEIN[HOK-BIELH %ET 180 LA 050'L ¥62'1
{%0l)  s8L'se (e£9'L} $89°g1 15053 s}yeuaq pue sajeeg {ew0L)  ssi'sy (eg9'1} ¥89'91L LGOS
sasupdxy
{(%p] g1v'98 (s65'22) BLL'8p £05'5% Hoddng Jatpp pue snuanay 1ol {%iv}  Gly08 {s65722) 8178w £BG'SZ
(%517 PN (999'%] 00508 ¥£8°52 Buipund funog teoe|d (%G1] ¥EB'GT {9987} 005°0E yE8'6e
(%50L)  0v6'6S {6z6 LL) 000'L3 (6z6) sea4 BUo0g g SUOISSIULWOD {%60L)  op6'es {6z6'21) 000°2) {sz6)
%0 v 0 819 a9 sang Jaguiapy %0 zr9 0 8.9 8.9
Hodddng seupQ pue snuaasy
By % HA #01d SOUBLIBA 18bpng [Enjay Byo o, HA Jolid aJuBLEA § Jebpng lenyay

F1va-0L-dHV3A

NOILLI¥383a

L10Z "1E Ainp Bulpuz yuop e Jod
asuslauon)
gjessy JaN Ul sefiueyn pue SaALDY 10 JUalUDIeIg
UOIBID0SSY HOsayY aoUE | exeT] YLaN

HINOW IN3¥HND

V2.0



S}@SSY 8N pajalysalun ur sebueyn

asuadxg (Ej0 ]

uopepaidseg

ayjuozeoaude(y slojeg asusdxy |e30]

PajESO|}Y
JUBLLUIELIBIUT P S[BB] {2907
sasuadxy aj|goweiny
s884 ps)) Hpel)
suolneley S12ID0SSY
SPY payissr|g

pjog spoog JO 3800
Buises / [ejusy “dinbg
598, 1 S85UB8D|T 'sexe]
qurey] 9 dng juswdinbg
safjddng

Buipuog %y asueinsu|
sosuadxg |y

sadniag auoydala
SBRIHIN § Jusy

s)ijeuaq pue sa|iejeg
sasuadxy

yoddng isyjp pue snusasy 210

Biupung Ajunon Jase|d
18150 g seeg |y
podddng ooy pue anuasey

(%:08)  (Z0£71) (£887%]) JAX:] PEr'L
(el zZsioz (€4£72) 918’21 EFF Sl
%1E 01 57 ol £8l
(%¥1)  Z¥e'el (9tp2) 9792} 09251
(%19] T%A T3] 605G %3
(w001} 0 (s) S 0
(%001 9 (s) g 0
{%82)  ¥0) (62} 0L gL
{8e} £ (s) £l g
%0 0 591 0 594
(%o8)  l29 (AWAS] 0007 282
%E 09t 6 09¢ 69E
%0 0 £6L 0 £6L
{wGl) et (z2) 051 8zl
(%18} 85z {555) 0L9 a8
(%1} ¥s 0 6% 6F
{mog) s (&) L 01
%ee 9zZi e ool SEL
%55 Lt §5Z 0oF 512
%le Lig'sL 092 96Z'2 00608
(34EE) Stp'elL (Ggz's) £ELGT 8.8'9l
(%9¥]  Ee£BTlL (000'01) £E8'1T £E8°LL
%EG z1a's L'y oog'e PP0's
mr_U =\a Ntr ._o_um BIUBLIEA umm_u:m _m:“_.u<

(%608} (20271 {ees’s) ILeTL rEv'L
(%el}  zs1'oz {£L£T} al8'LL £rr'si
%l ¥4 £p oS €8l
(%t 1) Z¥e 6l (91¥'2) Yy D9E'SE
(%t €Li'T (9£€’e) 605's 1% 3
(%001} 0 (s} g 0
{95001) 0@ (5} g 0
{(%8Z)  +0L (82) Y01 5L
(%8E) €L (s} £l 2
%0 ] 53l 0 59l
w08} 129 {resl) 0007 182
%E 0og 6 09g 69E
%0 0 £61 0 £61
(%51}  BSPp (zz) 051 8zl
(%16}  gsz (s53) clLa =
{o%L) ¥& 0 74 14
{woel & () Sl 0l
%GE 9z1 se 0ot sgL
%5 Iy 557 oot GLL
%Le 21861 ¥08'z 967°8 00601
(%EE] Svb 8L {s52'8) £EL'6e £.891
{(%.9y)  €£8%) {ooo'o1) £58°1E €681
%ES (432" oLl 0CE‘E oS
Byd % HA Jolg aauBLIEA § whpnhg |enoy

31va-OL-Hv3A

NOILZIHI8Ed

LL0Z ‘Le Ainr Buipuz yuow U3 Jod
LOBLLIOI| JOUSIA
51885y 18N Y| sefueyn pue saanoy Jo juaweelg
UOIBD0SSY HOSTY s0Ye] 9ye] YUoN

HANOW INIHAND

12~



S}988Y JaN pejalsalun Ul s3bueys

asuadxy jejo]

uojjeyaazdag

ayjuofepaidag aio0jeg esusdxg (gjo)

pajesolly

sasuadxg ajigotioiny
SUOE|aY BJE|D0SSY
53500 J98[01d

Buysea f jejusy “dinb3
094 R SOSURIIM ‘SaxE ]
uiey gdng juawdinby
safjddng

Bujpuog g asusinsyy
soennleg auoydala
SN 7 Juay

sjysusqg pue ss|ejeg
sesuedxg

1oddng Jayl0) pue enuassy [BI0]

Bupun.g Ajunon Jeoeid
uodddng reig) pue anuanoy

%022 16171 §00°2E ¥HS'rL &vs'oy
(%81] 855'CS {553'82) 950".E 10Z'8
(%] 501 (2 (i 8
(%84]  vopes (e5e'82) 9.6'9¢ €218
(%Ee) 96072 (21071] gLL'e 960°C

%GL 0 A SL £6l
(%05} 8 (c) 0t g
(788)  v0L'ch (s80've) 09t SLE
(%92)  pe3 (52} 051 (AR

%0 0 59 0 59
(%) 9g 4] 05 8y
{%G8) 05 {zg) 05 8l

%0 ¥E 0 0g 0¢

%12 ocl P 051 zal

%31 65. 9l 054 988
{%6v}  v05'9 (Fzo0'v) gcL's PLLY

%9 052%% 1N 00915 0S2%S

%9 05.%5 051°¢ 009715 05.7%5

I REA WA Jolid EEIEIETY jebpng lenjoy

%022 6L 50028 Yo B4
(%8Z] B55°E5 (ss8'8T) ag0'/g L0Z'e
(%E} G0l 63] B 8L
(%87 ¥op'Es {ccg'gz) 9/6°9E £Z1L'8
(%EE] 960 {210} cLL'e 9602

%iGL 0 8Ll 5L £61
(%%06) @ (s) 0L g
(%e8)  voL'cy (580'¥2) D9y e Sig
(%92)  vgl {5¢) 053 A

%0 0 59 0 59
(o) ag {z} 0 g
{%ss)  os (ze) 05 8l

Y0 ¥E 0 o¢ 0g

YLE ol ze o5l z81

%81 65 acl 05 988
(w6k) #0559 (bzo'y) 8EL'e PLLy

%9 05295 K 009715 05LvS

%9 052%S LETRS 009°LG 05LvS

Bys 9, HA 101d sauBLIBA § 398png {enjoy

VA -OL-dv3IA

NOIL41¥I830

L10Z "1E Ainp Bulpu3 yuoyy ey} sod4
uoneuodsuer)
sjessy JoN Ul sabueyn pue S8AROY JO UBWRIEIS
UONRID0SSY LOsaY S0UE ] ayeT] YUON

HENQIN ININD

1310



(%19} (oS0l ¥69Z Zsr'y) {gel1y S1885Y 30N PajoLIseIUn U sabueyy
(%zZ 1) szl #5671) 1BA'SL LEL'EL asuadxdg [eJo]
(%E) SOL 4] 08 8. uonenasdeg
(%et) ozdel {zs6"1) LL9's) 659°C1 syjuoesaidag siojeg esuadxy |gjo]
(%92) [Kordfd (az} 000'E 1e2 pajedo|iy
{%001) 0 (zv) v 0 Janel}
(%001 0 (0s} 08 0 JusauekRug B sjealy 2007
(%001 D (oz1) ozt 0 sasuadx3 a)jqowolny
%ZET  8G s€lL 85 £6 s084 pJBD Hpal)
{%se) @ (g} 8 g SUOQE[AY S)EI0SSY
{%2) 86¢ {z£) 9FS'L PL5Y RR|sMmaN;sIuanT diysiequialy
{%00L} o {zr) 44 0 sieujiag § Bujules]
%y g€z ol 9£Z 174 BujseaT f jejuey 'dinb3
%0 o 59 e} 9 £80.] ' $95USI ‘SIXEL
(%:02) o981 (z1) 09 1 Juiely grdng juswdinby
(%94 ¥8 (19) 08 6l sayddng
%0 e 0 0e o€ Bu|puog % 2oueInsug
(%00L) € {0z} 0z 0 sasuadxy |y
%ZE 621 14 051 661 sasiAeg auoyds|el
%07 28L &bl (1}:73 638 SBIN[BN P Uy
(%el)  cv'e (s02'1) 621’6 0zZ's sJljousq puE seue[es
sasuadxgy
Y%l 2/9'01 BEL 65T L1 866'L1 poddng Jay10 pUE anuaasy BJo)
(%00LT o0 &Ly} GLY ) sa94 Bupjoog @ sUojSSILILOY
%G8l 08 L06'L 0€0') 1862 sUQlDUN %§ SjUdAY [Etoedg
(%8} 9¥8'6 (esl) 7186 190's sang JequiBpy
Jodddng Jauyio) pue enusasy

KA HA dond BOLBLEA 18Bpng 12Ny

(%L8)  (os0'Z) $69'2 (zev't) (seL’s)
(%c)  szi72L (bsat) 16951 ELEL
(%E] SGl @l 08 8l
{%EL) 029ZL {zee'L) LLa'sL 6S9'EL
(%%9¢) Le2'z [CE) 000t LEZ'Z
{woct) o (zv) ' ]
{wocL) o0 (0s) 05 0
(%001} 0 {oz) 0zl 0

%ZEZ 5 SEL 85 £61
(mee) 8 (€) g 5
(%e) g6¢ (zg) 9¥s'L PLS
(%001} © (zp) Tr 0

% 9£2 0L 9£z stz

%0 o 59 o €9
(%0Z) 981 (zL} 09 8y
(%92)  ¥s (19} 08 6L

%0 ¥t 0 o o€
(%001) € {oz) 0z 0

%ZE 6.1 14 0g1 661

%0z 292 &bl i} 688
(%eL)  eIp's {s0z'1L) 6ZV'6 0zz'e

7y 997G} 6EL 65211 866°}1
(%001} 0 (5iy) Sl 0

%G3L  0E8 L06°) 050k 186
(%8) 992'6 (£52) 7186 190'6

bys e A 01 SoUBLIEA § jebpng enjoy

JLva - OL-dv3A

NOILdI¥083C

1102 "Le Anp Buipusy ypuoyy ay; Jog
BOIBLULGY JO Jaguieyn
§}988y JaN W sebueyy) pus SenAloY 1O JUswsles
U0NBD0SSY LOSEY S0UE] aXeT YHoN

HINOW LNIMHND

H
H

13-



(%EZ) 5.0 ¥iL (2231°g) (85%72] §1958Y JoN pajdisaiun u) sabueyg (%EZ) 5.7 ¥LL (z£17€) {8s¥'2)
(%iz) seve (vze) Zece §5¥'C esusdxgy ol  (%lz] Geve {¥z6) Z8LE 85v'T
%92 9Ly £l 08z £5¢ uogealdeg %92 9y €L 082 £6¢
(%ce] 6002 (Ze8) 20LE 501 syjuogeeideq alojog asuadxy jejoL (%ze} 600 (286) 20L'E sol'e
(%1} (L1FpE) e (eg9vE) (11've) pajesoy (%) (ryve) Az (£69'PE) (ewer
%8%Z D 612 59 ¥0g lener) %8GZ 0 (1%4 g8 og
{%ooL) o (0oL} 003 0 suopduasgng 1§ sang {wo0l) D (001} 00L 0
{(%00i) o (0g) 0s 0 uauELa)uUg g Sealy (e00q {00)) 0 ([5] 0% 0
{%00t) o {09) 09 a sesuadxy a)jqotloiny (%001} D (09} 09 0
(1) 0% ] 059 o9 suoBoung pleog {21} 0¥ ¥) 0s9 99
{%h5e} 9z {8) ot 9l SUORE|AY 2)RIV08EY {9%8¢) 9T (8) 52 ]
(%00l}  oZ¥ {ooz} 00z 0 Bupunoaoyjjefie sead [euoissajoid {%00L)  ozv (ooz) 002 0
(%001) o {ooz} 00z 0 sleuiweg 3 Buluiel) (%001} 0 {00z) 00z 0
(%L¥) 89z (zo1) 05z 8l Buiseat J jejuey ‘dinbg (%l¥} g9z {zot) 052 gt
%0 0 o 0 0 asuadxy snosue||@asiy %0 c 0 0 0

%0 0 95z o 862 $094 g sosuBo[ ‘sexe] %0 i} a5z 0 95z
%8Z 561 15 ove LeY Jufel gdng juswdinbyg %8Z 66% Ji:] ove oY
%8 YTl 619 0ze e safddng %182 vZl 619 0zz 6£83
(%9 S0l (o} 00l ¥6 Buipuog g esueinsuy) (%9) sol () 001 ¥6
(%89) ¢l (19) 09 6l sasuadxg | (%g9) g1 (Lt} 0o 6l
%L see 531 §Ze 05t seajueg suoydaje L %15 GEE 1] T4 06y
%62 023 £19 001 £ seplEn P juay %BT 0Z1Z €19 00L'Z ELLT
(%4} z052¢ (oet'z) 0662 46508 sjijouag pue seyRRg (%52 20128 {or*z) 066'2E ¥ss'oe

sasuadxg

(%00l ZsL'y (502} [i]k4 L Hoddng seyi0 pue anuanay ele] (%001} zaL'y (602) 0Lz 1
(9%00L) g0l {o12) 0Lz 0 AWOTU| JUsSBAL| 77 JSBIB3L| (%001) el (012} oLz 0

%0 620 L i} L $NoaLE]|SoSIy %0 BLO'Y ! 0 b

yodddng ssyi0) pue anuasay

Bys % WA 1oty JOUELIEA, yeBpng [enay Bun % HA 1ol SOLELEA § yebpng [enjoy

F1vd - Ol - ¥vaA NOLLdI™2S30 HINOW IN3H®NO

1402 “Lg Alnp Butpuz yuopy s 104
uoensiuiupy 9 JuswaBeuey
51955y 18N Ui seblueyD pue salllAROY JO USWaLE)S
UONEID0SSY HOSaY 20yB ] 93BT YHON

13~-12



s}assy JaN pejauyselun u sabiueyn

ssuadxz [ejo]

uoineloaldeg

yjuclepaidag aiojeg asuadxy [ej0]

peyeaC|y

JUSLIUIBHISIUR g S]2alN [2D0M
sasuadxg spqowolny
Sue)e[sy 91BI00SSY
sjson 10afoig

BuiseaT]  [pIuy -dinb3z
5204 'p S05U80|T ‘sexe|
Wiep %-dng juawadinbg
sayddng

Buipuog *p asuemsuyy
sasuadxg en

sanialag auoydafst
SaRIn 7 Jusy

sjeuaq pue salleeg
sasuadxy

Hoddng JaLi0) pue snusady B0,

fupung Alunon 1s9g|d
SLODU] JUSWIISIAU] 7§ J59193U|
#odddng seyip) pue anuasay

wiswvnrs (VG6'L) (z9661) (sze') (062"12)
(%595] v98'yL (e¥z'12e) 6E£0'952 06.%E
{(%€]) SoL z} 08 8.
(%9%) 658'%1 pe'ize) 656'552 ZLLYE
{%EL) Lhle (5} §95'E [
{%001) o (s) g 0

%9 © £zt 0L £61
(w0s) 8 (s} Gl G
{%68) Gt {991'012) LBz'zhe qLL'z
(%92)  vEL {68} 051 bLE

%0 0 g9 0 59

%96 9¢ 8t 0% 26
(%s9) o8 (z¢} 05 )

%0 Pe 0 ot g
{%001) 1 (1) I 0

%l ogL zZ 093 z81

%81 654 otk 05L o8

%9LZ  £3T'0L Z90'6) leg'q 669°L2
(%56 TI0TE wlehiz) LTS 0001
(%56} 000’EL (FLL1PZ) ¥LIvSe on0'El
(%o0i) €1 (coy) 6ol 0

mcU u\e A 0L4 wo:m”._m.) ummvjm [enyoy

RRSEER, (Y-T-03)] (c96'61} (czg'L) {06712}
(%98) Y9671 (6vz127) 6£0°95Z 06.%E
(%%E] 501 (&) 08 2s
(%658) 6587 (z¥z"122} 656'55¢ ZLLPE
{(%E1] LILE ¥5¥) 696'e A
(%00L) 0 )] S 0

%94 0 £ZE 0L €61
(wnps) 8 (%) 0 g
(%:66) S8 {99} ‘0¥2) 192THT 5117
(%92)  +tl (ag) 0slt LLL

%0 0 59 0 59

%396 9¢ 14 0s 86
(%c9)  0g (ze) 05 gl

%0 ¥E 1] 0g o€
(%0c1) ) (1) L 0

%) oElL zZ 09l zsl

%G1 652 9l 054 938

%9lZ €220} Zo0'6lL 2£3'g 668°L2
{%%8] €10t} Flz1ve) ¥12'ps5T 000'Eh
{%%56) 000'El (Frive) vLi'vse DOO'EL
{%o0L) €1 (oo3) 0a1 0

Bys e HA Jold aoUBLIEA § 18bpng [EnioY

FLVa- QL - ¥v3A

NOILdIMOS830

LLOZ Le AP Buipu3 yuop ey Jod
aimoniselgd]
sjessy JoN W sabuesyd pue $8))|A0Y 10 Juswale)s
UONBIDDSSY HOSSY 20UE | 3BT UHON

HLINOW IN3¥HND

12-17%



Current Month
Actual
2,114.99

2,114.99

375.00

375.00

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Statement of Activities
For the One Month Ending July 31, 2011

infrastructure Project Costs
Research/Planning/Infrastructure

Total Infrastructure Project Costs

Transportation Project Costs
Research/Planning/Transportation

Total Transportation Project Costs

Total Project Costs

Year to Date
Actual
2,114.99

2,114.99

375.00

375.00

2,489.99

13 ~fY



{2 &

siayonoa N1$ (08060) LL/9L/9 gyl ot PG00 rL L
asipueyalap (0£880) LL/4/E 00'86Z M3 wnasny Mg Aolep menbg {00 86z
uswasinquIey L1/08/9(S8 721 0t do-cD Bunesen |TIN|E8 vzl
M LW 8 dXe D0 8uUNnr L1/0g/2]|02 91E'GL 0g do-00 Sunesen 1IN[04 918Gt
iselq jewl {09160) LL/LE/L 00'SL meu JBISUHON[DD'S.
§18UoNoA N18 (52880) LL/SZiY 9.°59% 06 |BAR L HIBIA 9L GOV
sesuadxs uabluy (15160) L1/0£/9|92°9%5'0L g YALT{98 9¢5'0L
MBS dANS | L/0Z)L 00°008 mau sBe|(IA POOMBWIOH 00 005
ares [ddng L Ly L/g 00°00¢ o abe|IA poomowoH |00 005
Ales |ddng LLgL/s 00005 09 abelA poomawoH [00°005
SiBUON0A N1S 1507 (E2060) | L/0T/9 90°946 g HoseE YA poomawoH (90°9.6
sdnoss (LoD6aY L L/1/g 05" 161 0g uur uoldweHinG LGy
1selq |lew3 (16680) LL/FL/O 0009 0g usyMeqiuels 0009
slayonoa N1S (85060) LL/9L/9 99'%L) 0g 0S0D{89F/ |
staqonoa N1S (65080) L 1/91/9 ZE'6¥E 0E elpadx3{ze 6v¢
1se|d lew g (G9060) L L/0%/9 00°62 0g ejpaly 02w |00°.
Iselq (lew3 {pS060) L1429 00'cs og elpaly 0Ol |00'S Y.
1s21q w3 (0S680) L LFL/A9 00074 0g Blpap 001W D00z )
15e1g lew (6¥680) LLivL/2 0009 ag EIpSp OOHUZ{ D009
1selg newd (L2060} L 1/S/ 00°G62 mau sydeauod sanearn|on g,
el lews (04060) LL/G/L 00'G4 MU sjdoouoD sARESIDI00G .
sel lew3 ($9060) L L0/ 00'G 0g s}deouo) sAlesIn [00's.
se|q w3 (8%060) LL/L2/9 00'sL 0g §1deouo) oARE8ID | 006/
Iselq 2wy (84680) L Ly L9 00's. 0g sydaouog aAeeln|00°G.
SIBUONOA NS |L/0E/9 79°¢ez'L 0 sioo1l desyn|zozee'l
SJ9UDNOA N1S (£5060) L1/9L/9 99F/ 1 0g SINOLL desyd{a9'v. L
1se|q feuwl3 (L¥060) L1/22/9 00°GL ot ssaulsng Joreynlons,
se|d 1ews (2#680) LL/V1/9 00°G/ 0g ssausng JeUeyn|{00's.
1se|q |[BWI ($9160) LL/LE/L 00°GL Mau BASN [BD]00°G.
Aes ddng 11/0z/4 00°005 mau Aeg Jep|nogfoo 00s
aas [ddng L7119 00°008 0g Aeg Jopinog |00 005G
nes [ddng LLeL/s 007005 0% Aeg Japinog|o0 00s
~ies |ddng {/5880) 1 L/9/t 00008 6 Aeg sspinog|o0:00s
S19UINOA N1S (96060) L1/9L/9 99p.L e nood|99vLL
1se|q Hel3 (94680) LL/rL/a 00's. 0g 1S9 B} JO YUed|00'6.
junowe | ebe | junowe | abBe | junowe [obe junowe |abe junowe | abe pN sSauISNg/IaWO)ShY jejod
O8N SIayonoa SUOISSIIWOY SUOouUNSg sang Jaguiay junoodYy
N1S dnoug diysiaquuap juonreqireyn Jawolsng
3|qeAl809y SjUNoO22Y Ajnp




£9°1.9'QL 0" 9LL'E 5L 0LG'Z 25'ag9's 00gL0'glL
0L91E'G)- 297 - 06'GG8'6- 00608°e- 0o Se6- LLLE/8 O SB pled
65'886°LE Z0'666'Y 59°99¢'Z1 Z5°6£6'8 00°0¥6'91 8562262
00°090¢ 1snbny{00°090'c
00'G6bi Anrloosey'L
Srel BUNPI00'GHE' L
000911 AeN{00° 00171
00062} IHdy {00 062" L
00'GIEL uoieloo gL't
00'GFo Arenigad{00'5#9
00'ccee 20UBIBJUOD |(0'DDEZ'E
00'G8RE 110z Aenuer|po'se'e
00°SEY laqueoed|on'cey
000LZ 0Lz Jequsides|oo otz
diyssaquagy
sang jsnfiny - sunp 00'008 0g anio 1sepealg|00°098
81040N0A NLS (95160) L L/0E/9 008091 | mau shepljop WBNA{00 809°)
sdnou L L/Le/L 08'¢eL Mol Aollep, menbg je ebelinjog ez.
siayonoA N1S (Z8880) LL/GZiy 00'%9 06 Ayoo[aari] 00" ¥9
1selq |lewy (294160) LL/LE/L 005 maU P3 Ul @ous([eox3|00'c.
1selq e (69880) 1 1/0Z/b 00°09 06 soping Aeg Auung oo 09
uonony 1uels (680680) 1 L/S/9 0066 0g 21015 81 [0G'66
slayonoa N1S {55160) L1089 FA R og WO MG ZG L E6
0@ UIp sng ‘qua (FSE8C) L L/¥L/9 00°SFOL 0g ABrsuz Apeait|on cro L
odxs ssauisng (89060) L L/0E/ 00°G61 0 oidniegloogeL
1s2|1q lewd (22060) + LG/ 00°GL mau UoIHeD-Z)1Y [00°G.
youn| 98 (94060) LL/LZ/9 no'Lg 0g UOINED-ZIY[00°18
sdnolgy (£9060) L 1/1/9 S6'81% 0% soue | obpry syl {68/l
g w3 (L9160} LL/SLL 006, Mau ¥o81) menbg ye 10sey{00'GL
cdxe sssuisng (52080) 1 1/0£/9 00'GRYL 0g Moa1) menbg 12 Losey |00 66}
1se|q |lews (99060) L1/0€/9 00°G., 0g 39810 menbyg je Hosay 005,
sdnous {Z9C60) Li/L/9 Or POPS oe 38910 menbg 18 Hosay |0 P01y '6
Iseiq rewd (£6680) kv L 00°5L 0g an|g aoye | B sHUYM pey|00°G.L
1se(q lews (Z5680) 1Ly L9 00'G. 0g SIUSAT Bnig JuBIPEY|D0'GL
Ise|q lews (z5060) L1/22/9 00°6.L g Mo 1Med|00°s.
S18UON0A NI S (£5160) L L/0E/9 86'C2S g ZIMO|BE EZS
S18Uon0A NIS (+2060) L 1/0E/9 £0°869 g ZHGIO [$9'869

V2 ) b



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Financial Statements
For the Two Months Ending August 31, 2011

12~



!gga _—

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CYB | Resort Association

November 1, 2011
To: Finance Committee
From: Kim Lambert

Re: Major Variances of August 31, 2011 Financial Statements

The following are the major budget to actual variances in August 2011:
e Commissions are up — Conference Sales arrived revenue exceeded forecasted revenue.

e Salaries are up due to accrued PTO payout to the previous Director of Finance and
Human Resources and summer staffing of the Kings Beach Visitor Information Center.

e Placer County Funding and Project Costs are down due to timing.

The following are the major budget to actual variances Year-to-Date:
e Commissions are up — Conference Sales arrived revenue exceeded forecasted revenue.
e Salaries are up due to a bonus paid to the Interim Executive Director for 2010/11, the
payout of accrued PTO to the previous Director of Finance and Human Resources, and
summer staffing of the Kings Beach Visitor Information Center.

e Placer County Funding and Project Costs are down due to timing.

e Marketing Other is up because of expenditures for the High Notes campaign.

\2—-(0



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Statement of Financial Position
For the Two Months Ending August 31, 2011

Current Month Last Month Last Year

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalenis $1,127,056.90 $1,168,375.90 $1,115,881.05
Receivables

Accounts Receivable - Membership Services 89,271.01 75,229.58 111,022.93
Accounts Receivable - Qther 6,939,807.94 5,946,075.58 9,472,497.71
Total Recelvables 7,029,078.95 7,021,305.16 $,583,520.64
Prepaid expenses 28,381.84 15,237.09 15,876.43
Inventory 4,406.18 4,406.18 928.18
Furniture, Fixtures & Other 18,560.29 19,535.29 28,105.52
Computer Equipment/Software 5,305.98 5,442.98 7,712.02
Vehicles & Leaseheld improvements 1,940.39 2,134.39 6,185.16
TOTAL ASSETS 8,214,730.33 8,236,436.95 10,758,209.00

LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

Accounts Payable 576,965.22 440,967.83 249 593.98
Advance Ticket Sales 153,118.14 104,025.98 157,776.08
Other Liabilities (158.05) 1,926.09 17,504.85
Unearmned Revenue & Deferred Support 6,734,041.66 6,987,826.49 9,491,759.80
TOTAL LIABILITIES 7,463,966.97 7,534,746.37 9,916,634.71
NET ASSETS

Beginning Net Assets 697,419.35 697,419.35 667,941.92
Net Change in Net Assets 53,231,64 4,158.90 173,632.37
TOTAL NET ASSETS 750,650.89 701,578.25 841,574.29
TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS 8,214,617.96 8,236,324.62 10,758,209.00




(%el)  zeaell (0611} 920's9 ZETES s}98sY JaN pajelnsaiun ug sabueyn
(%09%) — lIg'ovy (0Zs'0av} 8£.4'G66 890'5ES osuadx3 [Eioy
(%0GL) 0 (P32} Pa.L'y 0 SOALBSDY
%0Z FeLe (434 0gL'y 2197 uoeaidag
(%av}  epZery {Becasy) ¥6.'886 sg¥'ecs oy/uopEoaIda ai048g asusdxy B0
(%00l 0 {ogz; 892 [ paieso|iy
wloy  (gZ1}) 1L 52 szl [aABI]
(%€s] 098 {opa'e) 098'9 rLz's suopduosqng g sang
(%69  80€ {oew) 0z9 05l JustlujepeiuT B S|edy (2907
%G1 vy Prdl 0zZ8 1v6 sesuadxy ajqoLzony
%6LE  LZT a6y frad STL s8a4 pIeD PR
(%hzzZ)  669°LL (e82) 00€°L AT suogaun, pieog
(% 11) £0L (ev) 5oL 29 SUONJRY HIRIIOSSY
%0 {2 0 0 0 swiesfoiy
%T¥ £62°6 zge'el 0C0‘EE ZoR'or 18y} Bupexep
%0 Z56°0SE 0 000'%91 000781 ejpajpaaneladoos Bunesze
%0 0 SZE'L 0 szE'l SpY payIsselD
(%.8)  66T¥ {18¥‘e) 000y 6L5 PI0S Spoog jo 3500
(%01} e68')L {ooE) Z¥6'Z 9£9g Japasman/sjuaag djysiaques)y
%0 B80S £6t'1 0 £6t') §JS0D AU °§ POO UWININY
%01 5682 9r0'L 00504 ors't L sjusAg [epoadg
%L6S  OT¥ FAs 1A oty T9L'T Buyunosoy/ebo seay jeucissajory
{%c8)  ¥hi'os (62505} ZT0'8es £65'52 $1507 J0(0id
%19 0 v62 8y BLL sieufUag g Buuiel|
%49 8T €9} 9092 69LT Bujsesn  |ejuay "dinby
n\no 0 4] 0 0 mwcmn_xm SNoauefaIsIy
%t §L0'% ot 510" Loz $924 7§ S98UBYT 'sexe]
(%t) ¥Z8'2 (s} 008'L YLy ey g dng juswdinky
iy} el (s831) 006'Z S0L°1 sejddng
%b9 BER 88y 172 asz’L Bujpuog 7§ @oueinsy|
%9l §8¢ ZL Ty PLg sasuadx3 |le|y
{v00l) gbl (0o} 09 0 §S230Y Jauaju|
%02 6L6'C £zL 0.9'¢ £6c'y saaeg suoyds|a]
%01 666'51 Z65'F 008'51 Z68'L) samnn 7 juey
%G1 860081 ¥er'LE ££6'G8L 2EE'EET sjyeusq pue saje[eg
sasuadxg

(%S¥)  0L00Z9 {oor'z.y) 99.090°L 002285 Hoddng JaiQ puUR enuersy 1210,
{%Bv}  08T0iS {zee'LEy) 259'L66 09Z'0LS Buipuny funog Jede|g
(w00t)  8gg {ova) ov9 0 SLIOOUY JUBLIISIAL| %2 SBIBU|
%1 896 LT 009'9 1686 Jayio B soes |ejey
%Ey Z30'EL 896'C1 0£8'¢E 56.'9% sae4 Bujoog % suoissiLALOY
%0 620'Y €5t 0 £5¥ snosue|aosiy
Yol 581 S51'L 0902 §15'C suoloUN g sjuaAT [eloadg
{%¥l}  9v'oz {se0‘e) ¥86'0Z o9v6LL soTI(] 1agquuajy
Hodddng Jayjo pue anusasy

Byn %, WA otd ERUTETERN jebpng {enjay

A% 082701 TR 9Z6'vE £L0'6Y
(%5%} 5858LL (e91'222) L97'v6Y vog'lag
(%%000)" 0 (zeez] 785’z ]

%0Z 295"y g1z 060'} 90¢g'}
(%9%) 810271 (z66p2Z} S6606¥ 866592
(00T 9 (cel) EEL 0

%egL 0 ¥66 22l FAN?
{%Ps) 0 {9822) ooL's YEET
(%es) TiT {ogL) oLg 051

%28 24 151 oLy 195

%¥09 59 £6€ 59 85t
(%er)  Z6T'L} (622} 059 (¥13

%0 0 0 ¢ 0

%0 d] 0 0 0
(%2} stb (0o¥‘c) 000'9L 00921

%0 8.¥'GL 0 00028 00028

%0 o 091} o 0911
(%88}  zeo'e (8921} 000'T £€Z
{%0z) 8611 (c12) 968} V2L

%0 acy £6PL o CEVL

%G1 100 8p5'L 000'0 9rs'LL

U 29§ ooz ZHT
(%06}  g99'9 (821's%2) 1BZ'LLT vol'az

%lZz 0 9gg zve 2Ll

%G 826 LS 0Z0'L 6ES°L

%0 o i} ¢ 0
(®n02) g0 (802) S10°1 90¢
{(%b2)l 180} (£12) 006 289
(%ps) 168 (z82) osv'L 899

%OSL 6P 86¥ ¥Be zag
{%r9) 81 (b¥3) 1z 08
{%00L)  spL (og) e 0

%¥Z L16°L £Ep [ 892°T
{%5) £56°2 (9zt) 006°L PLY'L

Y%tZ 560°19 L1607 gzg'os COE‘LOL
(%07) G9¢'c8Z {alo'clel £6E 605 Lig'ale
(%6¥)  0£i'ssz (969'c¥z} 928'86d 0t1552
(%001) £z (ogg) (11 0

%08 9g0'y 186 00E'E 192

%olz  ZhLEl g0e'2e SIy'sh £y

%0 0 z5% o 442
(%r¥) 506 (zst) 0e0'l 25
(%2Z) 626G (s972) Z6Y'0L 1028

By,  HAJoMd SOUBLIEA § 18Bpng Emoy

FVA - 0OL-HvIA

NOILdIM0840

LLOZ ‘L€ 1SnBny Bupuz siuop omy ey dod
sjUsUEda(] JO UoREplosUeT)
51985y 18N Ul 5aBUBYD puB SBIARDY JO JUBWalBlg
UO[BI00SSY HOSaY 80UB] e YHON

HLINOW LN3HEND

13 -20



%Ly  08L'V0L YLl 9Z6'vE cL0'6y
{%z0L)  (1o8‘l) (sp1L) 810t (Zz1'g)
(%28) 1861 {sg0veT) 9lez’ese EN
(%g8)  0ZLEL {reziive) vET'YSZT 0001
%E9 L¥S'a0lL Z62'LET 806°€E 00Z'sS
(%viz)” 99922 (#1631 0069 ¥F1LozL)
%08, (650°1) {00zZ'2) {1zz‘1) (tzy's)
(b6} (obe) {192'9) 62Z°L stahd
%16 £29°8¢ LYELL 0es’zE 11862
“WRZ  POVE 0Ly'9T £ie's £21'6E
PR -1 - o 60v'LL (cv8) 995'04
%¢E y09°€9L 9Z6'0 LsZ'Lve LIL'8vE
{(wose) (Zovze} SSL'8L {0gaa] govel
%E rA-r AN} 5Z¢ 0ar'zL 608°Z1
{*4gt) oLz (zs2'2) Y06°LL Z5o'sL
{%12)  vZi'sL (261'9) 0L0°6E £28°0€
%l clLz'ee 99¢ 59898 LETLE
{%2) 292°c01 (civ'2) ZZo' Ll JRaN A
%L  SvZ0.Z 81.7'9Z 651612 LLS'E0E
%GLL €0} e ¥4 sy
(%%21) 6101 {L2gs) 65Z°LL 88E'6
(%0¢€) 0.8'81 {106} RN -4 0zL'glL
%9 052G 0sL's 009°LS 05295
%85 819'6¢ 9L.1'0Z 8/1'op Pe6ZL
%9 cLl'ebl rEG'S 624'0%1 £1.6b1
Bug v, HA fold asueleA § 12bpng enyoy

(%8L) zZe9'ell (9611 1) 820'G9 AN AL §)9S8Y JaN ul abueys
anvnnnen (€18°E} {011'22) {£0g) (21622} sjessy u| ebueys 1N sanjoniselyL)
(%68) ot6'6Z (sce'ser) GGZ'60S LIBEG asuadx3g amnjonnselu]
{ws6)  ggi'oz (8t'zar) 8¥%'305 ooo‘az yoddng amjonnselu
aJnjonuyseiju|
%EZ  SYP LIl PLESL §£8°'69 6v1°L8 u] edojeg sjassy ut ebueys joN
(%83Y)  cetve {661'21] 3Z.'¢ (17¥%1) {elaudg 9 juswabeuely
(%86) {60L'g) V14 {esg's) {651'5) S93IAIag 15Oy
{%8)  (2p0T) {rro‘zi} syl Z08'L LICHBLLLIOJU JOYSIA
%4091  B8186E 25esh PLOLE 2Z¥'0L uopeHodsuel ] g Hoddng 103SIA
% LY 089'LY 5’ 61661 LLETT SODUAIFJUOD
{%iv) 182'04 (zvL'y) 1zz'ol 6L0'0 Bunayep
51955y JoN pajoMysalun ul abueys jeN
(et)  zev'ely (zee's) £8r'agy LS1°1L8Y sasuadxy |ejol
{%6165) (82002} r LAY {roge) yZEYl [erausag g Justuabeuey
(o0} LLB'ET (sza‘l) L2L'8zZ 950z S80|AI9G JagLUBYY
(g1}  zog'le (sza't) 0zL'sE S60°LE uopewIo] IGYISIA
(%6t}  z89'69 (ego'sg) 9Z1'0L £L0'6E uonjeyodsuel | g Hoddng JOUSIA
(%) £5¢°g2 (L2z'2) Leb'gL 9910, saaualvyuo)
%8 Se0° 122 0102z LEETLLT 1pe'esT Buneyiep
SaASNILNI
Y%Z LIR'ERS z96'6 8LE'CSS 00€'Z9S ddng Jsy3p pue snusasy B30
%8 STT4d £g 0Zy 26y [elauen g juawaBeueyy
(45) 298°02 {zey1) 815'TT 8ge’Lz S9DIAIDG IO WD
(%) §1e'5E {gozL1} 99Z'05 8662 UONBULIGIU] JOJSIA
%9 00560} 00£‘9 00Z'€0lL 005601 uopepodsuel | g poddng rojistp
%t £E€0'9TL 181y 95£'v6 18586 SIIUBIBUOD
%9 0.8'L62Z gog‘sL 265°1.82 9Zt'66T Bupeiey
1HOddNS ¥IHLO ANV INNIATY

Bug o, YA foud BIUBLEA 198png lenjoy

31vd - 0L - WvIA NOILLIdDS3a
| obeg L10Z ‘L€ 1enbny Bupug sypuopy oml suy Lo

Arewaung [eluawipedaq
SONIAIDY JO JUBLISIEIg
UOHBIO0SSY LI0SaY 30Ue ] 9B ULON

HANOW 1N3ZHHND

Nd 0110 L1/82/0L ']

V2-2



1955y 1oN Ul saBuiyy

LTRSS i L1BE) $ osL'Le $ o Laryl) $ (651'6) $ lep'ol $ooegeipgi il gt 708 $ Lie'ee $ 080'9
290°5EG : ¥EB'Y) 9%’z £L0'BE SE0'LE 994'ss SPE'E6E ugileioB.dac] PUE BsUSdXZ [RUOHUN  EJGL
: a0/ 951 951 =$:199¢ 99¢ $ 80 uogeraldsg
A e R R Sgieyl $ oeg'og § /ls'se $ 0e2'sge il 6Z2°08 $ oom'ss $ opg'zez saasssEMOEDRdEQ BI0jsg ssusdxg _mﬂP
D = - - - — Ol
g (2z8'89) zav'y Z6l'y 00Z'LL 00p'gE uﬁmuo_?
IP0E 1211 joned L
828 [31:14 GOt OFii suopduasqng g St ,n_
061 WalMUEHSIT B S{Eap [Bde
ot L62 sasuadxgy m:noEni{
886 s884 pIED :vumho
L2y SUBoOUN 4 E-im_
= 9L g g g at suofnejay Emﬁcwme.
z68'gy Jeunio Bupanien
000°ze ooazeL Blpapy/eAnBIsdoc Bujex ey
509 spy pagissein
Plag spoogy Jo J§a]
9e9'z lapajsmansjuany aEEmnFm?
£6v'L $3500 BUIM '§ OO UWIAIY
9rG'EE suang |eopds
Z9L'E Bununoooy)efia seed [2ucisseynld
99g8'ce s1s073 alolyg
[olof4 slzUlag mcm:.mm.ﬁ.
£y By (N4 962 0.8 BuisesT ¢ jewusy .a_:mm
o] ssusdxg SNOBUE| A
9gz <9 co 9oL 02 8284 % S2SUSDIT ‘SaKE ]
[(§¥3 z6 26 oSt gEE ‘ulep prdng wstudinkbn
s 85 £ 9¢€g 021 sayding
65E 86 58 LGl 662 Buiptiog ¢ souins|
61 BLL GOE sesuadx3 | B
528 00¥% sl d z09 108"t seoag suoydeie
264y [#3+1 936°'L ¥oT'T PEF'Y salN g ey
$GvZ6E ¥EZ'69 0zZL'st gzo'e ngzL'ee £rL'ee Lav'Ls £))oUBq pUE SaUE(ES
: SASUD yw,m
%7 000'92 ESY $ 98E'1T $ 005’601 1 BB6'ZE § 28585 $ 9cr'e6T yoddng 1ayiy pue anuasay [EIC]
000'9Z £05'601 19882 199°L8 9zr'66Z Buptny Awnog Jsced
18U)( g S8[es |iE
S6L'at s994 Bupioog R suoIssiWOD
£5r SNOBUE||305|
GlE'e SUOMDUN 4 g SJUBAT |21 n?.w
1282 Gt s8N J2UaA
Hodddng Jayig pue snussey
aunjonnseyu| |Biaueny g S2J8WIWOY ucnedodsuesy UORBUIOM) $SOUBIBUOD Bupssuew
juswabeuey Jo Jequleyn » poddng Jojsia JoYsIA

\3-2.2

1102 L€ 38nBny Bulpuzg yuop oy o
Hoday Aanoy LEjeq jusuedeg
LUO/JRIDOSSY HOSaY 90UR), @%BT] YHON




\3-273

%EL Svp'LLL PLEGL GER'59 6V1'L8 s}assy JaN paleMisaaun v sebueys %E9 L¥9'90E Z6Z'1Z 806'€E 002'6S
e ZEPOLY (Tees) AT LGLLEY asuadx3 fejo) %E ¥0ocol az6'9 152192 Z11'8vz
(%001 0 (F9L) oLV 0 SBAIBSIY (%001 o0 (zee'z) Z8EZ o

%ZT A x4 ack nee'T ol drd uopetoasdag %eC Fas) 2% :1%4 0L01 8zZz'l

%0 805'ELP {¥00'L} 669'6.p g6a'aly ay/uonelaaidaq aopeg asuadxg 230 i34 zyl'zel 0606 658'.£2 6¥6'9%2
(%86) (zzz'9) FAZ) {¥ag's] (gzz'e) pajeno|iy (%6} aLel k13 Zer'e) (LEL'e)

%Lor  (gZL) LLL'Y T GZv'l JonBIL %ESL O Y66 yx48 2L
{9%E£5) 098 (ora‘e) 098'9 rLZ'E suopduasgng g seng {abS) 0 {992°7) 00lL's ¥E5T
{(%69)  BOE (0z¥) 019 06l JuBWIUIEaIIT %} S|ESp (2007 (%%lg) 2z {s51) 508 05l
(%%) A (sz) 089 559 sasuadx3 syiqoluoiny %9€ A £zl ove £9%

w6le  LZT 86Y iZT -7 s9a4 pIED NpaID %¥03 59 £6¢ g9 ast
(w%zz)  669°LL (e82) 00g°L £10°L suopouny pieog (%ev)  z6Z'Li (622) 059 i
{(%0F) g8 {ag) 55 18 suajeleyY djeossy %0 o 0 0 0

%0 (v2) 0 0 0 sweibold %0 (v2) 0 0 0

b Y4 £6.'6 Z58°Ch 000°eE z5e'oy 1o Bunexsen (%12}  shy (0o¥*c) 0009k 00921

%0 756" 0 000794 000%9L eipaly/enjeiedoos Buney ey %0 9.1'52 0 000'zg 000°z8

%0 0 Tl 0 §zZel Spy payisse}n %0 - 0 091} 0 091}
(%18)  66ZV (vav'e} 000"y 615 PI0G SpOOT) 10 1807 (w88}  zo't (892’1} 000'z ££Z
(%01)  ess’t (a0g) FA A 9¢9°e Jape[smaN/sjuanz diysiaquialy {%0z}  g6L (512) 86¢"1L [FARSH

%0 20s Ly 0 £6F'L 5500 UL R POO4 uLmINy %o} 8ty £6p°L 0 £6¥'1

%0L §6ET 9p0°lL 00504 ors1L sjusa3 [etaadg %G1 2002 9t 0000k ors'ilL

%8S 0Z¥ T9ET 1 29 Bununoaoyjleba seoy ruoISER0Ly soveenen 0 2957 002 9.
(945%) 516'6F (pes'sz) 09%'eS B98'ET s)so] joaford (%61} Liz's (605"} 000'62 L6F'ET
(%Ll) 0 (ra} ¥3r oo% sIBURLRG B Butuiel] %59 0 851 v 00y

%l 5927 g5l LIE'T 9z5‘7 Bujsea ; [ejuay *dinbg %0G 5t8 Tiy 5E6 207"

%0 0 0 0 0 asuadxg SNOAUE[SISIA %0 1] 0 [} 0
{%5) 1¥6 (15} L6 068 $934 7 S95UB01IT 'sexe] (%001} PG (L¥6) L6 0
{9%.24) 0692 (L3 0024'% z8¢'1 ‘Juety g-dng uswdinbg (%¥Z)  6E6 (202} 052 £+9
(%iv)  esg't (¥'3) 008'Z z59°1 sayddng (%58)  BPS (z04) ooty ££9

%9 (¥ oSy 80/ 8511 Bupuog 3 aaueinsuf %0El  §8% 09t ¥a¢ ¥l

%L ¥ag vi oFy LG sasuadx] (e (%3} 81 (o1 0ZZ 08
{(%001) syl (09} 09 0 §5300Y JaLJaU] (%00L) sy (og} ot 0

%5} 1182 £29 0sg'e cl6'e saopueg euoydale L %Lz yEL'L 5ee 529 0£0'Z

Y%l B8Vl 9zt 00E'% L 9za'sl salyIBn g 3uey (968) Loz'L (osE) 0§1'L V6L

%L 28651 120°C) 180184 ZLL'YEL sjysusq pue sslieeg %G1 S00°LS ay9'sl Lig'os 256'66

sasuadxy

e 1/8'E68 Z36'6 BLEZSS. 00£'298 Hoddng Jsi30 puE anusasy [eo] %0L  spzi0LE 8I1Z'8 651'6/2 LIT'E0E
(%) 092 veY {ral 5} PZregYy 09Zver Burpung funog Jeae|d (%L} gL ehe (z3572) [AWKa4 0ELTHE
(%001} 80z {ozy) hrad 0 20D JUBLLISBALY g JSaJ0M| (e6001)  col (012) chZ 0

Y%l¥ 819'6 LeLT 009'9 1£8'6 J8YI() g SBIES |1EJeY %0E 9E0‘p 286 oog's 182y

%EP ZB0'sL S96'CE 0£8'28 G6L'9Y soad Bupoog B suo|ssiuiuogy %OlLZ  Zrl'cl 80£Z€ 5151 £ZL Y

%0 620'%7 £5¥ 0 £5¥ snosue|[@osti %0 0 (414 ¢ zsy

%ll 581’2 S5¥'L 090'Z S15e SUORIUN g SjUBA] |2loodg (wpb) 506 (zgw) GeO'L BlS
(wrl)  sw'or (se0'e} ¥86'0Z ovE'LL sanq sequisiy {(%z2)  6z6's (c82'2) Z6%'0) L0z

podddng Jayip pue anuansy

Buyn e HA 1omd FOUBLIEA, 1ebpng leniay Buyn % HA loid BIUBLIEA ¢ pipng |lerioy

I1va- 0L - ¥vV3IA NOILd:O83a HINGI INI¥YN)
1102 'Lg 1snBny Buipug sUyiuop omy ot} Jod
SINPDAISEI UL mc:u:_uxm mEmEtmn_mD JO UOllEpPIosuUCD
uolje|oossy Hosey soye a3eT YLuoN




(%l¥) 182704 (Zr1y) Lez'ol 640'9 $135SY JoN poloMIsaiun u; sabueyd
%8 §60'222 olo'e2 LESV 1T LpE'eee asuedx3 (RO
(%001} © traL'y) oLy 0 SAAIDSEY
%92 Ze8 oyl 09g 0L uopeaaldag
%Ok £92'922 829'9Z £L0'952 b¥a'Z62 ayjuoneioaldaq] aiojeg asuadxy (210,
%iS 0078 Zg6'T) gly'se 00¥'8e pejesoly
%0 (21} 171 0 1ZL [eARIL
(Y2} 098 (oze'v) 099'9 opL'L suopdyosgng g sang
{wes)  Le oLz} oov 061 justelaiug g sjealy (8007
(%6001} s {og1} 0l 0 sasuadx3y spqotuoiny
{wov) 92 {o1) T al suoljetey aJelossy
%0 {tz) 0 0 0 sweibolg
%Zh £6.'6 Z08'cl 000'EE Z5e'ot a0 Bunaely
%0 TR 0 000'zeL 000'zZEL elpayjealeIsdosy Suyeyepy
%0 805 £6v'L 0 £6¥'L §}807 UM %y pOO LRUNINY
%01 SBE'T 9%0'L 0050 ape'iL sjueA] jeadg
%0 0 00F 0 ihi sneuwag 'g Buyes)
(o) zre (o1 08E 0l Bujsesn / jeauey "dinbg
{(%el) £E2 (6z) £E2 0z §994 g Sasuad| ‘saxe|
%EL £9¢ gc 00€ 8E¢ jule g-dng juaiudinbgy
(%) 622 oLy} 08S 0Lk seliddng
%4G 60T 601 06} 662 Bulpuog R saueInsug
%BL yig SEL 04l S0E sesuedx3 (B
(%00L)  gbL (09} 09 0 $5050Y JaLLIAL;
(252} Pi5'L (e6) 00v'L LDE} sas|aleg auoldala)
%8 144 2% 00LY rev'y sanhnn g ey
%E yiv'es 566 99%'0g 19¥'LG sjjausq pue sale|eg
sasuadxy
%9 928762 809721 8557192 9Zb'66Z Hoddng 18Ul pue anuaaay (210,
%3 9zv'l6Z 898°LL 89g°l8z 9ZH'66Z Bupung Afunap Jeoelg
%0 oSt 0 0 0 suogound |y syusag jewadg
Hodddng feuyy0 pue anuaasy

byp e, HA Joug BIUBLIBA 13bpng ey

xenvaver  SYPEV B0YLL {eva) 93501
(%) 89Z'501 (52877) zZa'Lrl IFL'6EL
(%0017 D (zge2) Z38T 0

%92 oLy €L 08z £5E

%0 258701 CEDY] 096'3EL ¥6.°8€1
%1G 002’61 1600 B0LT) 00Z°6)
%0 0 LZh 0 2L
(%eg) 0 {ovi'y) 00C's 098
[CAAT {os) 00Z oSt
(%001} 8P (c9) g9 ¢

%0 0 o 0 ]

%0 (2} ] 0 0
(%12) Shp {oov's) 000'st 0092
%0 L0348 o 000'99 00009
%0 Bey £6¥'1 0 ger'l
%G} 2002 Gbs'} 000'0L ovs'Li
%0 0 ooy 0 ooy
%90l €6 2z (143 e
(%001}  ege (cee) g5 o
(%) 052 (1) s E:158
(%68G) 80y (roi} 06Z 9zl
%94l €04 oLl 56 502
(%00L) © {sg) o3 0
(%001}  &p1 (og) oL 0
(%8) L9 (se) 002 z99
(%) 160 (os1) 0502 006'L
(%zy)  oep'ie (g80'¢} £E2'se StleE
%9 cll'abl PE6'S BLLOTL CLLBPL
%9 c1i'8rl ¥€6'8 61.70%L VAT
%0 0 0 0 0

me_U n\r HA Jolg asuees w wmmﬂﬂm Jenoy

ALYa- OL-¥HvIA

NOLLJMOS30

110z 'LE 1snBny Buipuy syluop omy ey oy
Bunexep
sjessy 19N Ul sabusyl pue sailiagoy Jo JusWwelels
UOHEB|D0SSY /0SBy 80UR | a)e] YUoN

HINOW LN3¥MND

\y-2 ¢



%l 0897/ Z5r'o 6LE'G) LIEZZ $1988Y JON pajoInsalun u) sabueyy %¥8Z  vOv'E 0iv'ez £IE6 AN
(%%€] £5£'84 (112'2) Lev'el 2939/ asuadxy jejoL %1 £12'9e 29¢ 598°5€E LEZ'IE
L4 oer 99 00t 89¢ uopepaidag %c 01z £ 051 €8l
(%g) £€6°LL (£g£72) igi'as 00854 syjuoneroaidag aiojeg asuadxy (2jo] %l £00'9E P Ski'og 8v0'le
(%6 1) 00Z'L1 {085°Z) 082'¢) 00Z'L1 pajeso||y (%81) 000°G (082™3) 0689 on9's
%0 0 §0¢ 0 so¢ suopdussqns g seng %0 0 $9¢ 0 59¢
{%001) © (og) og 0 sasuadxy s|lqowoy (%00L) @ (51} 54 0
(%82} € {s) £ 8 suoneay NePRassy %0 0 0 0 o
%0 8cL'9g 0 000'ZE 000°2Z¢ Elpapyeaneladoo] Bupayepy %0 6oc'al 0 00c‘aL 000'a1
%8 282 ol 082 967 Buysea f jejuey dinb3 %EL £6 gL 0ol (13
{wzl} 2l {s1) LZL 90L $88 g $85UBI[ ‘sAXR, (%ooL) 1zt (1z3) 1zl 0
{wez} 288 {15) 00z 051 ey g-dng juswdinbg (e2) 8zt [(74] 00} zL
%l ¥l 9g 00g 9gg seljddng bAYS 08 443 05t 262
%LG 601 15 00k 151 Buipuog 5 sourinsuy| %804 ¥§ £5 05 €0k
%rZL 0 86 08 BLL sasuadx] jIep %004 0 oF or 02
%02 €S Zol 00§ Z09 sasialeg suoydeim ), %L 09z £ 052 €08
%3 951°g ¥91 0oLz ¥ozZ'g samInn P ey (%8} 9.0° (18} 0S0°} 696
(wz} 20092 (o6t} ££9'g2 £bL'ag sjljalis puEe ssLE|ES %0 zzzol L'l 6v6°L1L EBO'E)
sesuadx3y
%Yy ££0'9ZL 18l EERS LEGBE poddng Jayj0 PUE Bnuassy JBioL %8S 819'6¢ 9li'9T 8.1°0F PSEZL
%51 [991g {ece's) 00019 £89°15 Bulpung funog seseld  (%S5Y)  pER'SZ (999'%) 005°0¢ vE8'ST
%Gy Z80%EL SB.'vY 000'2¢ 56L'9Y 5034 Bupjoog g suo|ssiLWOY %8LE Zrlth €ZL28 coo'st EZLLY
(%y6}  £6T') (2700 gee'l gl senguaqusw (%681 ZH9 (182')) 8.9 (e09)
rodddng ao4I0 pue anuaaay
byo o, YA Jolid DOUBLIEA Jobpng 1enay By v, YA Joud souelrep ¢ J8bpng lenyay

ALy - Ol -dv3A

NOILARIDSZQ

LL0Z 1 1enBny Suipug syluop omy ey 1o
aousiajuo)
51955y 18N U1 $aBueyn puB sanloY Jo UsUIBBg
UONBID0SSY HOSSY 80UB | )BT YHON

HINCIW LN3YWHNO

{13~25



sjosSsYy JaN peiolsalun Ul sabueys

osuadx3 jejof

uopjepasdag

ayopepaldoq slojog asuadxy [B10}

paERIoyy

sasuadx3 spqowoiny
SUOBIY SIRID0SSY
s1509 108foid

Bursea / friuay ‘dinbg
589 %y SBSUAD|T 'SEAE |
Juiep wdng Juawdinbyg
saliddng

fulpuog g eaueinsu|
sa0lalag suoydaja)
S2HINN 7 Uy

s)ljaueq pue ssliejeg
sosuadxD

yoddng JewiQ pue snusasy |BJo L

Buipun, Ajunog Jaog[d
Hodddng a0 pue snusasy

%08}  8IB'6E £STEY Yi0LE L2704
(6] Z89'69 (eg072g] 9z1'9L £10'6E
(%t} 0Lz ¥} 08l 951
(%6¥)  ZL¥'69 (6¥n'2g) 996G/ LI6'8E
(%ee]  26i'Y £0%) 9229 6LV
Ao\%mv 0 AJ: 051 LBz
%05 g S oL g
{2656) SLE6'6Y (ve5°62) 09Y'Es 998°cT
{%e) 21z (2) 08z ove
(wz1)  vr (8) ¥L 59
{%8) ps () 00k 43
{(%:7) €6 (21} 0oL €5
%G5G 29 6E 09 66
%0F 80¢ 0Z3 00g ozy

%t LIS 99 005 995's
{2y}  ¥56'2L (LLL's) 9EL'EL £zZ0's
%5 005601 00€'9 00Ze0b 005604
%G 005601 00£'9 00201 005601

Byg @, oA Jolid BIUBLIEA yelipng |lenjoy

%16 22938 LPELL 0ES'ZT) 1.8°5T
%igl v2rol (Z6178) 0206 £28°70C
(%€] S0l (@) 08 8.
{%icy  &io‘al (c61'8) 066'9€ 56108
{%EE) 96072 (Zko4) £L1E 9607

%iE 0 £z 5L 26

%0 0 0 0 0
{961} LiZ'9 (605's) 000'6Z LEP'EZ

%ZE ¥3 43 004 ZEL
{(%o01L) w2 (v} ¥ 0
{%z1} g6 (9) 0 a4
(w62t ¥ (51) 05 5t

%0EL  ¥E 6 g 69

%8S 8l1 88 051 Bez
{%6) 5L (04 052 089
{%0e)  osr'o (sge‘t) 865°G 0LE'E

[Ae) 0SS 0sL'g 009°LS 0S2'%S

%8 05.%S 05L'E 009718 0516

By % WA fotd B8UBLIEA § jebpng lenjay

210 - 0L - ¥vdA

NOILH[E283T

L1L0Z ‘LE 1snBny Bulpug sYUsy omi ey o
uopeuodsuel]
sjassy 18N U sabuey) Due sipAloY JO JLawelels
UOIEID0SSY HOS8Y s0ue] 8B YUON

HLNOW LNIHHND




(%z8)  (p07) (baZl) sl Z06') £Jassy 19N palolnsa.un Uy saBueyy
(%%EL) Z9g7iE (5z9p) 0zL'sg G80°LE asuadx3 (2104
%le 0Zv 98 082 99¢ uojeroatdag
(%Et) ZV6'9E (LLLp) obt'se 622°08 ayjuonedsideq siojeg esuadxy [Bjo )
(%19 e (22979} 210" are'y pejesoly
(w00t} 0 (o1} ]! 0 jusLLIUENEjUS § S[ESY R0
(%001} 0 (o1) 0l 0 sasusdxy s|igowoiny
%E £9% S €9} 29} s884 pIe) Hpad)
(%ge) L () £l g suapeay 9)eRossy
%l) 0 0zL 0 0ZL SpY palysse|D
(%:8) 66Ty (Ler'e} 000 LS plog spoog Jo 18500
%01 BE9 59 099 GzL Bujsean ; jeyuay 'dinbg
{%2) a0z €1) a0z £6L $894 ¢ S85UADI ‘SOXE ]
{%re) Pix: 1oL} oog 00z Jule g-dng juswdinby
(%e6)  ieg {oeL'1} 0ze'L 06 seyddng
%S 6oL £8 86 (118 Su|puog ¥ 29uBINSU}
{wsa) vz {02} o€ i sosuadxg e
%9E ape (4 00z (414 sesiaeg suoydeie
%08 (B:1:] a2 026 g6l Sa[l[BN B Y
%EE b4 A -4 LE5'S Z65'9L 8zl'ze S}jeuaq pue sauees
sasuadxy

{(%¥e}  Sig'se (8az’)) 99205 866CE poddng JeYI0 puEe snusasy [ejoL
(%9r] 19952 (666'51] 999'cy 189'cZ fiujpung funog Jeoeld
%lt 296 1827 009'9 LES'E J3Y3Q R SI[LS jleroy
podddng JeyQ pue anusaay

Byg %, M) Joug EEDEINETY Jebpng lemay

(%¥8)  {ove) (1ol'0} 62Z'L g9y
(%L} 0Lz’ LL (252°2) PO6'LL Z89'5L
%LE 0Lz £ vl £8k
{%EL] 000'2L {(sezZ) PoL L) 69P5L
(%186) £L1Z (9gee] 605G €L1T
{%o01) 0 (s) g 0
{%00k) o0 (5) g 0

%45 65 ¥e 65 £6

%0 0 0 ] 0

%0 0 565 0 §55
(%gg)  zu9't (804t} 000 ez
%61 8.2 95 00% a5¢
(%00L) o0z {90z) 90z 0
(os28) 8 {62) 051 zl
(wrs) 08 {5} 019 9t
%0LL 8 ¥5 (74 £01
(3,00L) 8% (s1) Sk 0

%LE ek 28 001 IEL
%S gey £Z 0ov £8F
%58 SZB‘6 £L6'7 9623 6Z2°LL
(%%0g] 0891 (€10°6) T ozlel
(%9%) ceez) (0c0'04) te8'le €281
%0¢ 920'y 18§ ooe'e 192'%

A HA 1oud aouerien ¢ 1ebpng jenjoy

31vad - 0L - HvdA

NOLLAIFOS3Q

1102 ‘16 18NNy Bulpug syluow om1 ay) Jod
UORELLIOM| JOMSIA
5]9s8Y 18N U} §86UEBYD PUE SBlIAIDY 4O JUSWISIEG
UD[IBIDOSSY LOSEY 50URi 8487 YUoN

HINOW LNIHHND

\3-2%



{%8) {s01'¢} 4 {£ga's) (6515) $)a8SY JoN pepigsaiun ul sebueys %081 (650%) {00z'2) (Lzz')) (1z¥'c)
{%9) 2262 {sza'l) vll'ez 9p5'0Z asuadxg 2oL St [ZTAY 6ZE 08¥'ZL 6082l
{%e) oLz £2) 0ol 351 uoneroaudeg (%] 508 174} 08 8L
(%9) 29L°ET {1z9"1} 1108z 06E9Z ay/uoneioaidaq arojag asuadx3 |g)o| Z%E JrIas K33 oov'zl VELZ)
(%92) 29ty {resL} 000'9 2oty pajecofy (%692) LE2'ZT {6az) 000t K5
{%001) o {ra) ¥8 o [EL:ET (%001} 0 (zv) 4 0
%0 0 08y 0 08Y suonduosgng 3y seng %0 0 08y 0 li}14
(%001) 2z (001} 00l ¢ jusliteLajuY R S[ER (2207 (%001} Tz {og) 0 0
%Z5 202 ¥zl ore ¥ot sasusdx3 ajiqowoiny %F0E 20T e 023 ¥og
%L 19 ¥6¥ ¥9 855 8884 ple] Jpain censnpan 9 65¢ 9 59¢
(%8e) @ (€ g S suOjjE|8Y S)E|D0SSY %al) 0 0 0 0
(w01} €BS'L (90g) Zr6'T 9£9'z Japa|smaep/siuang diyslequiay (e402) G635 (s22) 96€°1 LZLL
{%00L) o {r8) ¥8 o steujweg g Bulures) (%o00L) 0 (z¥) tad o
%EL A £5 azy 8L¥ Bujsean | ejuay “dinbg %ET agt 5 081 iXord
{%mz1)  ve (6 72 59 $504 g S95UBDIT ‘saxe | (wooL)  ¥L (¥2) ¥L 0
{oog7)  pee (s2) 0zl Z6 Juiep 9 dng Juswidinbz (%hi2)  8F (91} 09 ¥
{240} 161 (zo1} 09} 85 so)|ddng (%18)  1g8 (L¥) 08 6t
%¥9 29 it 09 86 Bujpuog g saurinsu| %IZL  VE 8¢ 0g 89
{%001) € (ov) o ¢ sasuadxy ey {56001 0 (0z) 0z i}
%EE zse 001 00g o0r saojatag auoydaja | %hE TiL 15 054 [Wsrd
%G 8151 Z6 08Y'L zi5'L S2AHIRN B SY (%68) 854, (z8) 1172 £89
(%) 908y (604} 623'sl 0zLs1 s)auaq pue sapees %8 SER'S 008 0ov's 006°0
sasuadxyg

(%5) 898°0Z (ZeLt) 8152 98e’le yoddng 1=L30 pue anuaasy [e30 ] (e2l) TELOL {(128%) 65231 88EG
(%001) 0 (o8] 0ge [} sead Bupoog ’g SUOISSIUWIOS (%001} 10 (s1t) %3 0
%l seL'l 557" 090 sl8'e SUORIUNY B SJUSAT [B[08dS (%¥r) 508 (zg¥) 080l 86
(%8) £C1L'8s (z52'1) 229'6L LigLL song gy (%01} 192% {po0°L) 7L8'6 01a‘e

podddng s pue snusasy

BT % HA Jord S5UETEA ¥eBpng [EEET] BUD % ~ uAfold SOUEIIEA § BBpng oY

Jivd- 0L -dv3A NOILL4I4253aQ HINOW LNIFEHND

LLOZ *LE 18nBny BUlpuT] SO oML BU) oA
S2IBLULIOL JO JagquIByD)
51258y 1aN Ul $aBuRYD Due SBIALDY JO JUBWalR]g
UoljBIo0SSY HOSaY aoye| @xeT YUoN

(L~ 0



(%488%) £Ze¥E (esL81) gzL'C (LLp'PL) §Ja5SY JaN pajoLysaiun ul sabueyd
(%155} (acooz) zET'8l {80E"E} Y6'rL asuadx3 [ejo L
%9¢ 45 arl 095 30L uoneesdeq
(es89%)  (028°02) 880'81 {goa'e} gLzl ayuoneardeq elojeq esuadx] rejot
(%1 (2ze'g9} ¥ey {o0c™sd) (Zz8'20) pajeso|y
%62 0 ¥el 0LL ¥0g [aaedy
%y le g 6Z¥ o0z 629 suonduosgng g seng]
(%o0i) o (co1} o0l ¢ JustulelajuL g sjealy (2007
{%001) 56 (oz1} 0z o sasusdxy ajjgowoiny
{%zz)  669°LL (e82) 00g'L L10°L suoHoUN preog
{*%8e) 9z (e} sz ol SuUDnE[aY AJEI00SSY
%0 o 509 0 509 SpY payisse|d
%L6S 02k T9e'T ooy z9LZ Bununoosayyefia saa feucissajold
(%001) 0 (co¥) oov ¢ sieuWRS g Bumme |
%01 648 8E SLE gy Buyses" / jejusy ‘dinbg
%0 0 o} 0 0 asuadxg snoaue||aas(
%01 £€T [ ££7 952 s8a) 'y SOsUed]T ‘sexel
%S 9gg LE 089 (%3 upely g dng Juswdinby
%G1y 622 ¥05 OF 6 sa|iddng
%08 60¢ 654 41114 BSE Bujpuog 7 soueinsu]
(vy8) ¢t (Low) (74! 61 sasuadx3 |EW
%G 098 62¢ 059 616 sadpueg auoydaja ]
Y%L 1y T65 00z'y Z6L'Y SBUMN B Uy
%be 17682 60V'C 5Z8's5 ¥EZ'69 sjjouaq pue sajeley
sasuadxg
%8B [Trda £E ozvy [ d Moddng Jay0) PUe snusAsy [BIOL
(%001) 90T (0z%) (1744 0 SLEODLH JUBLLISOAL} R JSaa]
%0 BLOY gsY 0 £5t SNoaue|[20SsIy
Hodddng Jo130 pue anuaasy

Byg % A iold aoueleA Jebpng fenjoy

(%¥iT) 995¢CC {rLe'gLl 0069 rLozi}
(%982) (zovee) 5516l (0899) gar'Zy
%92 9Ly £L 08T £6¢
(%ric) (gz8%e) 28061 (0s6'8) AT "
(%1 (LLrpe) zve (GEERD) (L1¥'PE)
(%001) 0 {gg) 8 ]
%525 0 62 00} 629
(%00L) o0 (og) 08§ 0
(%00L) &6 (09) 09 0
(%er)  zez'Lb (622} 059 LiE
%0 0 0 0 o
%0 0 509 0 509
pannnenn 0 795'C 00z 79T
(%00L) 0 {ooz} 002 0
%Zil i obl 74! T4
%0 0 0 0 o
(e2001) €£2 (eee) £5T o
(%8L)  45€ (39) ove ¥z
(%25) 501 (511} 0z 501
%99l sol 391 003 99z
(%00L) 0 {09) 09 )
%08 528 $a} 5Z¢ 6ap
(%1} 160 (z2) 00t'z 60'7
%689  (19+%¢) ¥re'st s£9Zz 6.9'e¢
%SLE 203 e 0IZ sy
(%00L) €0l (c1z) 0L2 i
%0 0 5v 0 Zsy
m:O LA HA oL 2uelIepn m wumn_:m enjay

JiV3a - OL-dv3A

NOLLdIM383a

LLOZ 'L 1snBny BUipuZ SUUO om] B} Jod
uopelSILLDY B wawebeuely
31258y 18N Uj SaBUeLD) puB SBIANDY JO WaLWaie|S
LDEID0SSY HOSaY S0YB]| 8B YUON

HANOW INIHHND




sjassy jJoN pajorysaun ul sabueyn

asuadx3 je10}

uoljepaidag

axjuopepaudag siojoeg 9suadxg R0}

peieoo||y
JuauILIeMaIu g B S|ESlY (2207
sasuadx] ajiqowoiny
SUOIIBISY S1B130SSY
53500 199fo.d

sieuswsg g Bujerest
Buises / ey dinby
994 1 SOSLUBIIN ‘SAXE ]
Juiel g dng juawdnby
) soj|ddng
Bujpuog 73 aauensy|
sosuadxy flew

saolaleg suoydsisy
SBININN ¥ }ey

sjljeuaq pue ssye(eg
sasuadxg

Hoddng Joyigy pUe aNUaAaY 2oL,

Bupung Aunon Jaoe|d
BLIOTU| JUBLIISBAU] g J58.81LY
podddng 1ayip pue anuasay

wvrvnrs  (CFB'E) (oL 122) (208} (z18°22)
(%58] 016°62 (8ce"ssy) SGZ'60G 216'E5
(%E] oLz ¥ 08} EED
(%58] 9gi'6e (reessy) 560'605 19.°e5
(%eL] 2ZT9 (a06) 0g4'L Z2z'a
(%2001} 0 (1% oL 0
%80L 0 151 1]:25 LEZ
(%08} 8 (s) oL G
(%66) 628 (se8'6L1) Z95'vBY 2zl
%0 0 715 0 8lt
%e 1z 2 gez b
%ECF  ¥L 162 ¥ Lig
YZl el [44 00d zr
(%F) 26 (2} 004 £5
%9 29 2€ 09 26
{%ool) 1 (@ T 0

%LE 80€ 001 0ze 0Z¥
%t Lig'y 99 005 295"
%ol £lZ'0 £6E'YT TSE'YL cve'ac
(%GE) 2EL'9Z (evrzar! 2r¥'805 0008z
(%0G8) 00092 (gzz'zst) 822805 0005
(%001} g8 (022} 0ZzZ 0

m.._U _“Ru N_> JAkd QDUBLIBA “_.mm_uﬂm enjoy

(%0l {19871} 5p1°2) 810'F {zz\79)
{%2B) 186'%1 {6g0'PET) ETr T LZL6l
{%E] S0k 174} 02 8z
{%z6) YRR (280'%EZ) 9} 'eeL 6706l
{%ETL) 1 (pv) 6O5'¢ LLLE
{%001} o0 (g) g ¢
%0y 0 8z 0L 86

%0 0 Q0 0 0
(%66}  ¥&v (629°6£2) 18z zia'z
%0 0 8.¢ 0 8.¢
%095 ¥2 ad &g ZEL
UELE ¥ A vl a0g
{%zL) 86 (o} 05 44
(w62} ¥ {st) 05 st
%IZL  ¥E 2t ot 29
{%001) o0 (1) 1 0

%BY 8Ll 8. 091 8¢z
{%8) Z5L {02 0S.L 089
%68 050'0% 1ee's 5L0'e aveLl
{9%GBY OZUEL FezhLve) P AT 000°¢l
{%56)  pODEL FEL1e) R4 000°EL
{mool) oz (0z1) 0zl 0

Bug e, A Jold JOUELIEA § 1obpng Emay

31va~OL-dvIA

NOIL41H2530

L10Z ‘L€ 1snbny Bulpuz syjuop om| auj iad
asrongseyu|
$1358Y JON U} 3aBuBLD) pue SSHINIDY JO JUSWaIeg
LCHBID0SSY L0SOY D0Ye ] 9B UHON

HLNOQIW LNIHEND

12 ~2H



Current Month
Actual

721.00

1,891.25

2,612.25

1,487.00
6,444.25
1,000.00
14,620.00

23,551.25

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Statement of Activities
For the Two Months Ending August 31, 2011

Infrastructure Project Costs
Research/Planning/Infrastructure
Reno Tahoe Airport Welcome Center

Total Infrastructure Project Costs

Transportation Project Costs
Research/Planning/Transportation
Summer Traffic Management
Hwy 267 Summer Bus Service
Sumer West Shore Night Service

Total Transportation Project Costs

Total Project Costs

Year to Date
Actual

2,835.99

1,881.25

4,727.24

1,862.00
§,444.25
1,000.00
14,620.00

23,926.25

28,653.49




Va-29

lse|g lew3 (£9760) LLILER 00'54 mau souol g UNwWS] [oo'cL
odxa sng (83060) | L/0L/O 00581 9 oidnagt (00'sa ).
1se|q jlew3 (2£060) | 1/6/L1 00 g ucien-ziat [oose,
sdnougy (£9060) +1/1L/9 G6'8/1 09 soyel ebpid eyl | 5681
sdnolB Bny (1.8260) LL/LE/8 09°€69'2Z | mau ¥oeuD menbg je vosey | [09°€6842
endsiq 007008 06 yeeu) menbg e osay| (00008 |
iselq lews {19160) LL/SHL 00°'S2 0e Weaud menbg Je posay| |00°GL
1SBIG 112w (256800 | L/ /9 00°GZ 09 anig soue | 9 alUYAA POX| [00°GL
15819 ['ewW3 (ZS630) LL/F1/9 00'SL 09 sjueAz anig Juelped| {00'G/.
sdneib Bny (08280) LL/LE/S GZ'ZFS mall yoerdwnid|( 167 2#6
NLS (£5160) LL/0E/S 86'€Z6 09 ZUQI0 | 186°E2G . |
dxe oz By g AINp 11/1€/8[0F 22621 | maU do-00 Buorery | IN| [0y 2gstit
sesuadxe 00 eunp LL/0g/9]c8 7L 09 do-00 Bupaxle |IN| [€8've )|
1selq [1lews {99z60) LI/LE/8 00's. mau ALeouell oo,
sdnolb By (6/260) L1/LE/8 00'8F08 | mau neAH| 100°8F0'%0
aes ddng LL/LE/S 00005 | mau abe|jiA poomswoH| 00°00S |
a8 [ddns ) L/0z/2 00008 0¢ ebe|jiA poomalloH| 00005 !
NLS 1807 (££060) L L/0E/ 90°9/6 08 posay Yy poomswicH| (90946 |
sdnousy Ainr (£4260) LL/LE/R GEERLL | meu s,yeleH| {58681
iseq newd (15680) L LFL/9 00709 09 uayyeauesn| [00°09
1se|q lewd (59260) LL/LE/S 00's. mau elpey 0ow3| [po'ss |
sdnoul Bny (€8Z60) L 1/1£/8 G8E60S | mau selng AsseqWI| (88 E60'S
1se|g (lewg (£9Z60) L1/LE/8 00°'G4 mau sydsouoy sanealn| 0062
1se(q jlBw: (20Z60) LL/LE/ 006 meu sydeouo) eaneasn| [00'ss
1se|q (rews {1 2060) LL/G/L 00°6L oe sydaouo) sageaid| 006,
ise|q lews (02060) LL/SIL 0o'GL 0g sydesuoy aagesin| [00'52
1seiq |lewd (F9060) L L/0E/9 00ss a9 sydoouoy aajealn| 10076, |
15e1q Ilew3 (8¥060) |1/L2/9 00'G. 09 sideouo) aaneald| {006, |
1seig |1ew3 (BY680) L1/ L9 00'GL 09 sydecuon eanealn| jooss
SJ8UON0A NLS L1/0S/9 292’} 09 syyolL deoyn| jzazee' s
1selq ew3 (y9e60) Li/1e/ 00'5. Mau ssauisng JoUeyO| j00s. |
18e|q 2w ($9160) LL/LE/L 006 0t BASN 20| [00°CL
Aos jddng | 1/GL/8 00005 | Mau Aeg Jepinog| [00°00S |
A9s ddng | 1/0g) 007008 0e Aeg sepinog| (o0 00G
MBS [EENS L1/ L/9 007008 09 Aeg Jepincg| [ooro0s
~9s ddng LI LS 00°00% 06 Aeg lepincg] (00 00%
nos tddng (25880) L1/9ty 00°008 06 Aeg Japinog| |00°004 |
ise|q (1ew3 (oF680) Li/rL/0 00'GL 09 1SoM 8t Jo yuegt [oo'g2
junowe | afe { junowe | sbe [junowe| sfe | junowe [eBe |junowe |abBe junowe | abe PN sSaUISNG[IBWO)SND |ejof,
281N slaysnop MY SUOISS|ILILIOY suonoaung sang lequay E:oﬁ&
NLS dnoig diysiaguwsy | Juogagqueyn .mmEOEM:U
| m
9|geAladay SJUNO2DY Jsnbny

P
'

in
i



Ve

€T LP0'8l 30°0%0'L 00°006¢ 11°658°05 00°88%°S 0005001
000 C9ars'l- 00°0 G6'8L}- 00°5Y9- 00°026- L L/0E/6 JO e pled
£7°1v0°8L 99°98.°'Z 007008 ZLPE0'LS 00°SEl'9 00°026°01 Lo'LiZ'en
00'sLST 1snbny| (00615 %
0070421 Alnry lograde s
0009l L aunr| [00'091'1
0070001 Aewy| 007000k
00'06Z1 Iudy | 00" 062 )
00'GLEL yorew| |00°s1LE"
00'ger Aenigad| |00°sel
00055 souaIBu0D | (00'08G |
00°62Z1 110z Aenuer| [00°G2Z' |
00018 Jequieideg| [000LZ
diystagquapy :
sang] yenbny - sunr D0 09 an|o sepizaig| (00 vy2
NLS (951L60) 11/08/9 00°8091 0% shepiioq WBIAT [00°809°)
sdnoib Bny (z8260) 11/1£/8 08'00€C | mau AslleA menbg e aBejiia} [08'00€7,
sdnoub Anr {g2260) LL/LE/8 756Gy | moeu As|lep menbg 1e abe|in| |zggee't
08'¢es AU Asllea menbg e aBe|int logezs
gpndsig 00°F9 06 Ayoojaaeli| [00F9
1sE|q |1ew3 {02260) LL/LE/E 00°GL mau p3 W esuoleox3| [oo'sL ||
Jseiq lew3 (69260) L1/Le/8 00°0% MBU asnil||oeos
se|q iew3 (69880) L LGy 0009 06 saping Aeq Auung] 100709
wood MY (L4160) L1/8/8 00'00g | mau sdaujuip Asjea unsing| |00°00€
uonony woig (89060) | H/0E/9 00°66 09 81035 =41 | {00'66
jselq |lews (89z260) L 1/1E/8 0052 mau dnei9 Bpi o1betens| 0062




. e
L1
=

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

November 2, 2011
To: Board of Directors
From: Sandy Evans Hall

Re: Approval for Lisa de Roulet to sign checks and receive a company credit card

Staff is requesting that the Board of Directors approve Lisa de Roulet, Director of Finance and
Human Resources, as a signer on the NLTRA bank accounts and to receive a company credit
card.

V- |



north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Marketing
MEETING DATE: October 25, 2011
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Ron Parson

ACTION ITEMS/SUGGESTIONS TAKEN/REQUESTED:

Action: Jason will report the results back to the Committee at their next meeting concerning
the formation of an Advisory Board for the Sales Sub-Committee meeting

Action: Staff to research the possibility forming a Wedding focus group or informal
Committee

MOTIONS MADE/VOTE:

3.2. M/S/C (Dudley/Williams) (7/0) to approve the agenda with the corrections noted:

= Andy stated the quorum piece on the agenda will be corrected on next
month’s agenda

4.1 M/S/C (Parson/Dudley (7/0) to approve the Marketing Committee meeting minutes
from September 27, 2011

6.3 M/S/C (Parson/Pedersen) (7/0/1) to approve the 2011/12 Wedding Media Plan with
direction

7.2 M/S/C (Parson/Williams) (7/0/1) to approve NLTCCCVBRA Marketing Revised
Budget

BOARD APPROVAL/DIRECTION REQUESTED:

| G- |



Monthly Report September 2011
CONFERENCE REVENUE STATISTICS
North Shore Properties

Year to Date Bookings/Monthly Production Detail FY 11/12
Prepared By: Anna Atwood, Marketing Executive Assistant

FY 11/12 FY 10/11

Total Revenue Booked as of 9/30/11: $1,622 133 $1,525,802
Forecasted Commission for this Revenue: $134,583 $119,538

Number of Room Nights: 9368 9002

Number of Delegates: 4549 4718
Auuual Revenue Goal: $1,700,000 $2,200,000
Anpual Commission Goal: $125,000 $140,000
Number of Tentative BooKings: 39 42

Variance
6%
13%
4%
-4%

7%

Monthly Detail/Activity September-11 September-10

Number of Groups Booked: 5 1
Revenue Booked: $581,803 326,865
Projected Commission: $32,350 $0
Room Nights: 2797 150
Number of Delegates: 1041 50
Booked Group Types: 2 Assoc.,1 Corp, I Corp.
1 TA, 1 Govt.
Lost Business, # of Groups: 4 5

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Conumission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

September-11 * Est.
5

$41,957

$2,581

357

262

1 Corp, 3 Assoc.
1 Smerf

August-11

5

$464,992

$46,076

1758

823

3 Corp, | Smf., 1 Govt.

2

September-10
4

$145,651
§14,565
980

302

4 Corp.

August-10
4

$52,758

$5,275

430

575

1 Corp,1 Assoc.

1 TA, 1 Foundation
9

2066%

1765%
1982%

-71%
~82%
-64%
-13%

1458%
679%
494%
139%

-y



Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delepates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

For 2012/13:
For 2014/15:

August-11
4

$371,268
$36,583

1759

695

2 Corp, 1 Assoc.
1 Smf

July-11
5
$737,507
$36,875
2873

890

I Corp., 4 Assoc.

0

July-11
2
$61,096
$4,855
541

220

1 Corp., 1 Assoc.

Future Year Bookings, booked in this fiscal year:

$500,027
$1,286,368

NUMBER OF LEADS Generated as of 9/30/11:

Total Number of Leads Generated in Previous Years:

2010/2011: 92

2009/2010: 107
2008/2009: 151
2007/2008: 209
2006/2007: 205

August-10

7

$219,566 68%
$14,117 159%
1294 36%
830 -16%

1 Corp, 5 Assoc., 1 Society

July-10

5

5473306 1458%
34,733 679%
484 494%
373 139%
1 Corp.,3 Assoc

8

July-10

8

$579,888 -89%
$44,258 -89%
2813 ~81%
1479 -85%

1 Corp.,6 Assoc.,] Smerf

(Goal)
$750,000
$500,000

25

\\-2



Monthly Report September 2011
CONFERENCE REVENUE STATISTICS
South Lake Tahoe

Year to Date Bookings/Monthly Production Detail FY 11/12
Prepared By: Anna Atwood, Marketing Executive Assistant

FY 11/12 FY 10/11 Variance

Total Revenue Booked as of 9/30/11: $151,400 $201.472 -25%
Forecasted Commission for this Revenue: $8,298 $22,995 -64%

Number of Room Nights: 1873 1836 2%

Number of Delegates: 1255 1133 11%
Auunual Revenue Goal: $200,000 $300.,000
Annual Commission Goal: $15,000 $15,000
Number of Tentative Bookings: 25 46 -46%
Monthly Detail/Activity September-11 September-10

Number of Groups Booked: 1 0

Revenue Booked: $4.,455 50

Projected Comunission: $668 50

Room Nights: 50 0

Number of Delegates: 50 0

Booked Group Types: 1 Smf 0

Lost Business, # of Groups: 2 0

Arrived in the month September-11 Est. September-10

Number of Groups: 1 4

Revenue Arrived: $4,455 $67.983 -93%

Projected Commission; $668 $6,042 -89%

Room Nights: 50 616 -92%

Number of Delegates: 50 291 -83%

Arrived Group Types: 1 Smf 2 Corp,1 Assoc, 1 TA
Monthly Detail/Activity August-11 August-10

Number of Groups Booked: 0 3

Revenue Booked: %0 $37,580

Projected Commission: $0 83,724

Room Nights: 0 484

Number of Delegates; 0 296

Booked Group Types: 1 Corp,1 Assoc.

Lost Business, # of Groups: 2 3

Arrived in the month August-11 August-10

Number of Groups: I I

Revenue Arrived: $33,939 $3,730 810%

Projected Commission: $5,093 $0

Room Nights: 372 10 3620%

Number of Delegates: 75 37 103%

Arrived Group Types: 1 Govt. 1 Smf.

{1 - %



Monthly Detail/Activity July-11 July-10

Number of Groups Booked: 0 2

Revenue Booked: $0 $5,148

Projected Commission: $0 $558

Room Nights: 0 80

Number of Delegates: 0 30

Booked Group Types: 1 Corp, 1 TA

Lost Business, # of Groups: 0 8

Arrived in the month July-11 July-10

Number of Groups: 0 4

Revenue Arrived: $o $98.226

Projected Commission: $0 $12,964

Room Nights: 0 832

Number of Delegates: 0 495

Arrived Group Types: 1 Corp, 2 Smerf
1 Non-Profit

Future Year Bookings, booked in this fiscal year:

{Goal)
For 2012/13: $0 $100,000
For 2014/15: $0 $50,000

NUMBER OF LEADS Generated as of 9/30/11: 16

Total Number of Leads Generated in Previous Years:
2016/2011; 92

2009/2010: 107

2008/2009: 151

2007/2008: 209

2006/2007: 205

-



North Shore:

Jul-11

Groups Booked: |5

Placer County: 5 Room Nights: 2873 Delegates: (890 Revenue: |$737 507
Washoe County: |0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: {30
Nevada County: (0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |30
Groups Arrived: |2

Placer County: 2 Room Nights: |541 Delegates: {220 Revenue: {361,096
Washoe County: [0 Room Nights: :0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |$0
Nevada County: |0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |30
Aug-11

Groups Booked: |5

Placer County: 5 Room Nights: |1758 Delegates: |823 Revenue: [$464,092
Washoe County. |0 Room Nights: [0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |30
Nevada County: |0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |30
Groups Arrived: |4

Placer County: 3 Room Nights: 1450 Delegates: |570 Revenue: [$310,788
Washoe County: |1 Room Nights: 309 Delegates: | 125 Revenue: |$60,480 |
Nevada County: |0 Room Nights: j0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: (30
Sep-11

Groups Booked: |5

Placer County: 4 Room Nights: |2728 Delegates: | 1014 Revenue: [$570,688
Washoe County: 1 Room Nights: |69 Delegates: {27 Revenue: [311,115
Nevada County. |0 Room Nights: [0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |$0
Groups Arrived: |5

Placer County: 3 Room Nights; [263 Delegates. {105 Revenue: $27,265 |
Washoe County: |2 Room Nights: (94 Delegates: [157 Revenue: |$14,692
Nevada County: 0 Room Nights; |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: ($0
Quarter total by county:

Groups Booked: |15

Placer County: 14 Room Nights: |7359 Delegates: (2727 Revenue: |$1,773,187
Washoe County: |1 Room Nights: |69 Delegates: |27 Revenue: [$11,115
Nevada County: |0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |$0
Groups Arrived: |11

Placer County: 8 Room Nights: (2254 Delegates: 895 Revenue: i$399,149
Washoe County: |3 Room Nights: 1403 Delegates: (282 Revenue: |$75,172
Nevada County: 10 [Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |$0

-5



|
@ -

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

DATE: November 2, 2011
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Ron Treabess SUBJ: October 1-31, 2011
Director of Community Partnerships Activity Report
and Planning
A. Integrated Infrastructure and Transportation Work Plan Projects—Update

North Lake Tahoe Express (B-15)

As recommended in the recent NLTE Performance Review, NLTRA staff, in
concert with Tahoe Transportation District and the TNT/TMA, worked with
LSC, to develop a Request for Proposals for solicitation of proposals. After
the closing date, the review committee scored and discussed the proposals,
recommending its choice to the TTD Board. The TTD Board agreed and a
contract has been negotiated with Airport Mini-Bus to continue providing the
service under new contract provisions. The TTD Board is expected to
approve the contract at its November 11" meeting. The new service will be
initiated for the start of the winter season.

North Lake Tahoe Welcome Center

Staff opened the Welcome Center at the Reno Tahoe International Airport
with a temporary exhibit on September 2". If the proposed Scope of Service
is approved at the November 2" Board of Directors meeting, the consultant
will commence planning and design enabling space renovations, exhibit
fabrication and installation to be complete for the winter season. It does
appear that the airport-wide remodel will have some fairly minor negative
effect during the airport renovation. Staff is in communication with airport staff
to insure coordination of the two projects.

West Commons Beach Conceptual Alternatives Analysis —-TCPUD

A Steering Committee with representatives from a variety of agencies has
been meeting to propose guiding principals and a range of alternative uses,
based on those principals, to assist the community in considering options for
the current Tahoe City fire station site. Using approved TOT funding, the
Tahoe City Public Utility District (TCPUD) hired a team of consultants,
including the consultant who prepared the original Commons Beach plan.
The consultants prepared conceptual design options for the site based on
the principals and range of alternative uses. A joint NLTRA and TCPUD

LR -\



Board meeting was held on October 17", to present the conceptual
alternatives and receive initial public input to assist the Steering Committee,
the Boards, and the community in deciding what direction to take in moving
forward. Evaluation sheets were distributed and collected at the meeting. In
addition, a video of the meeting is available on the TCPUD and NLTRA
websites to solicit further response from people who did not attend the
meeting. Staff made a subsequent presentation to the Placer County Beard
of Supervisors, informing them on the progress of the project. The Steering
Committee is scheduled to meet November 17" to review community input
and suggest next steps for the process These steps will include development
of preliminary construction, operating and maintenance costs for the range of
alternatives, the need to expand or reduce the range based on input, who will
take the lead in the process, and possible request for additional funding to
continue the process.

Regional Wayfinding Signage - NLTRA

A meeting has been held with County staff, TRPA staff and NLTRA staff to
determine how to move forward with this important project. The participants
decided the best approach was for NLTRA staff and consultant to move
forward with creating a final, functioning Wayfinding Signage Design
Guidelines Manual as soon as is reasonably and efficiently possible. This will
include consolidating existing materials, editing text for accuracy and
redundancy, writing new copy as needed, editing and revising proposed
signage drawings as needed, removing any reference to a new permitting
process, and providing a clearly written oulline of the existing permitting
process that incorporates reference to current regulatory procedures that a
future wayfinding signage applicant can follow. This is in accordance with the
scope of service as approved by the NLTRA Board of Directors. The
remaining wayfinding funds and Research and Planning funds will be used to
compiete the Manual. The time to complete these tasks is 12-14 weeks. At
the time of completion, staff will move forward will specific design and
construction documents necessary for permitting, fabrication, and installation
of pilotfdemonstration signs in spring, 2012.

The part of the Boards approval that is not being pursued at this time is the
expensive submittal of Placer County's Envircnmental Questionnaire and
Zoning Text Amendment, as well as an Amendment to TRPA’s Regional
Plan. The participants at the meeting from those agencies discussed the
possibility that individual sign projects may qualify for permitling under
existing regulations. They agreed to revisit the possibility with each agency
before we move ahead with the time and expense of preparing those
submittals. NLTRA staff will address those issues if and when it is determined
what permitting actions will be required to move forward with individual
signage projects.

Possible Public Purchase of the Tahoe City Golf Course

Tahoe City Public Utility District (TCPUD) has submitted an offer to purchase
the Tahoe City Golf Course property which has been accepted by the seller,
pending several due diligence reports and studies needing completion over
the next six months. Discussions between the Tahoe City Public Utility
District (TCPUD), Placer County, the Redevelopment Agency, the Tahoe

\R-7



Conservancy, and the NLTRA have determined that efforts should be made
to pursue this opportunity to keep this ownership local and a key part of the
future of the North Lake Tahoe community through a public partnership. The
funding for the due diligence is being provided by the aforementioned
agencies and organizations to check the property, including soeils testing,
coverage, and land use, in order to determine possible future uses of the site.
Many of these studies are now underway. The NLTRA will fund
approximately $21,600 for advanced infrastructure project studies, enabling
an appropriate decision to be made as to appropriate involvement by the
County and NLTRA in this partnership. The County has included additional
Infrastructure Research and Planning funds in the FY-2011/12 budget for this
purpose. Place County is contributing an additional $20,000, the
Conservancy $10,000, and the TCPUD approximately $25,000. Discussions
between the agencies are beginning to determine the best possibilities for
funding this purchase.

Regional Coordinated Skier Shuttle Program

Through the leadership of the newly organized Truckee Tomorrow
Transportation Committee and Truckee North Tahoe-Transportation
Management Association (TMA), there is a strong interest to develop a
coordinated regional skier shuttle program with possible
implementation at some trial level this winter. The more major program
would not begin until the 2012/13 winter season. The TMA has
solicited a proposal from LSC Transportation Consultants to develop a
specific plan for service, rather than a conceptual study. Staff is
recommending that the NLTRA fund $3,320 (1/3) of the necessary
$9,960 to complete this plan for service. The remaining funds will be
contributed by the 12 partners including the ski areas and the Town of
Truckee. Staff will make the request at the time there are commitments
from the partners for the remainder of the needed funding.

North and West Shore Water Shuttle

Utilizing the Lake Tahoe Waterborne Shuftle Service Concept Design and
Feasibility  Study (Feasibility Study) recommended actions and
implementation plan, staff has been working with TTD, TNT/TMA and LSC to
determine advanced planning needs for initiation of a North Lake Tahoe
Water Shuttle for operation during summer of 2012. A request to use
Research and Planning funds to do this advanced planning will be presented
at the November Joint Committee meeting and the December Board meeting.
The planning that is necessary is 3-fold: 1) landside facilities, use agreements,
and permits; 2) RFP preparation for shuttle service provider; 3) ticketing,
marketing, and monitoring programs. These will be three separate efforts that
will each result in determination of direction, actions, and refated funding
needs to provide a successful shuttle service, Consultants are preparing
proposals that will allow planning work to be completed by end of December
or early January. Specific funding needs will have then been identified for
items such as selected piers, usable landside facilities, necessary
improvements 1o landside facilities, permitting requirements, access and use
agreement requirements, and initial negotiations with landing site owners.

18-3



10.

The RFP would be ready to release for soliciting proposals from shuttie
service providers. And we will know what funding will be necessary to set up
a defined ticketing system, to design a marketing program and materials, and
formulate a data collection and analysis monitering program.

With the completion of this planning information, TTD can make the final
decision to implement the water shuttle program and determine the Water
Shuttle Program manager in January. TTD would also submit any necessary
Infrastructure funding request, and release the RFP for solicitation of shuttle
service proposals in January. After the 30 day solicitation period, the
proposals would be reviewed for recommendation to TTD for selection. TTD
would then prepare to enter into a contract with the selected shuttle service
provider.

Simultaneously, in February, the ticketing system/program will be designed,
as will the marketing program and materials. Draft access and use
agreements with landing site owners will be prepared in February, with
finalization of the agreements occurring in March.

April will be when the schedule is finalized, the ticketing system is set up, and
any necessary signage and landing site improvements installed. The
marketing program will be initiated in April/May and all agreements will be in
place. Operation of the service and the Water Shuttle Program manager's
maonitoring program will commence on Memarial weekend or in June, 2012,
Monitoring will be continuous from June to October with recommendations for
program changes as findings indicate.

Squaw Valley Winter Pedestrian Trail Maintenance

A funding request is anticipated to be received to partially fund a pilot
program to provide an off road pedestrian trail to eliminate the need for
visitors to walk on Squaw Valley Road with the multitude of auto traffic. At its
October 25" meeting, the Squaw Valley Public Services District Board
decided to become the applicant and project manager for this pilot program.

Auburn/Placer County California Welcome Center

Staff continues to provide assistance to Placer County Visitor Bureau to
develop the new California Welcome Center which will contain North Lake
Tahoe exhibitry and information. We visited the space with the BANG!
Creative consultant to have him give us a proposal for an appropriate scale
exhibit for installing a North Lake Tahoe exhibit in this Auburn facility.

North Lake Tahoe Bike Trail (Dollar Point to Tahoe Vista)

This bike trail project, partially funded with $200,000 of Infrastructure TOT, is
being managed by Placer County Department of Public Works (DPW). it is in
the middle of environmental/preliminary engineering that should be complete
by June 30, 2012 using $435,000 of Tahoe Conservancy funding. The
existing NLTRA $200,000 allocated to the project is reserved for detailed
design to occur in the latter half of 2012. DPW will pursue construction
funding next year with hopes of breaking ground in 2013. However, the
construction estimate could be as high as $5,000,000, which could delay the

VA~



start, while funding is being secured. NLTRA staff will help seek other funding
sources in addition to Infrastructure TOT.

The following is a brief summary on the status of this project taken from the
most recent Placer County DPW trail report.

¢ Placer County retained Hauge Brueck Associates, LLC for a
professional services agreement not-to-exceed contract price of
$343,880 for performing environmental analysis and preliminary
engineering tasks associated with the planning efforts of the project.

s Preferred trail alignment has been established which begins at the end
of the existing bike trail at Dollar Point and travels north to the end of
Fulton Crescent Road.

« Various field studies to support environmental analysis have been
completed.

s In order to have specific identity in relation to the area, the project name
has changed to Dollar Creek Shared-Use Trail. This name change also
better aligns with the 2010 Lake Tahoe Region Bicycle and Pedestrian
Plan of TRPA that designates the route to be a shared-use trail or
AASHTO Class 1 compliant.

¢ A Public Informational Open House meeting was held on October 18,
2011 to share information about the proposed project with the public
and other interested stakeholders as well as received their feedback
and written comments. Over 50 people attended.

11.  Next Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee Meeting
The next meeting of the Joint Commitiee will be Monday, November 28th,
2011, 1:30 p.m., at TCPUD.

B. Other Meetings and Activities Attended
» NLTRA Board of Directors Meeting

e Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club

¢ NLTE Proposal Opening Committee

» TNT/TMA Board

¢ Resort Triangle Transpoertation Planning Coalition
e TOT Steering Committee

¢ Census Statistics Workshop

e Tahoe City Golf Course Committee Meeting

¢« Regional Skier Shuttle Meeting

¢ NLTE Reguest for Proposals Pre-Meeting

+  West Commons Steering Committee

iy



West Commons Joint NLTRA and TCPUD Board/Public
Meeting

Placer County Planning Commission/Homewood
Airport Weicome Center Exhibit Planning
Regicnal Wayfinding Signage Meeting

Auburn Welcome Center Exhibit Planning
Truckee Tomorrow Transportation Meeting

PC Board of Supervisors Meetings and Reception
PC Town Hall Community Plan Meeting

NLTRA Annual Meeting/Luncheon

Reno Tahoe Airport Refurbishment Meeting

1O .



. e
A .
B
———N

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Membership Advisory
MEETING DATE: October 19, 2011
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Phil GilanFarr and Kaliope Kopley

ACTION ITEMS/SUGGESTIONS TAKEN/REQUESTED:

7.3 One sheet annual workshop calendar to distribute to members.

MOTIONS MADE/VOTE:

31 M/S/C (GilanFarr/Young) (8/0) to approve the Chamber of Commerce Advisory
Committee agenda.

4.1 M/S/C (Williams/Kopley) (7/0/1) to approve the Chamber of Commerce Advisory
Committee Meeting Minutes from August 17, 2011. Joy Doyle abstained.

9.3 M/S/C (Williams/Kopley) (7/0/1) to approve the Marketing Grant Fund for the
Squaw Valley Business Association for 2010-11. Caroline Ross abstained.

BOARD APPROVAL/DIRECTION REQUESTED:

1a-\



SQUAW VALLEY

BUSINESS ASSOCIATION

ROT for the Community Marketing Grant Program
2009-10

SQUAW VALLEY BUSINESS ASSOCIATION OVERVIEW

"The Squaw Valley Business Association (SVBA) is made of 6 lodging
properties (Red Wolf Lodge, Olympic Village Inn, PlumpJack Squaw Valley Inn,
Squaw Valley Lodge, The Village at Squaw Valley USA and the Resort at Squaw
Creek), Squaw Valley Ski Corporation and the Squaw Village Neighbourhood
Company.

The purpose of the corporation is to:

(a) Promote Squaw Valley as a year round tourist destination resort,
supporting programs that promote long duration visitation year-
round.

(b) Develop community support for activities in the Valley that
enhance the quality of life for Squaw Valley visitors and residents.

(c) Actas a clearinghouse for requests made by other entities to SVBA.
member properties for contributions to joint benefit special events.

(d) Maintain existing funding sources and identify new ones.

Currently the SVBA maintains an annual operating budget of $24,000. The
funding is made up solely by contributions from the above properties to cover
expenses associated with the signage and propane at the base of Route 89/ Squaw
Valley Rd and normal business expenses to operate a non-profit corporation.

In addition fo this funding, the SVBA properties contribute individual monies
to promote and host numerous events throughout the year. The businesses in Squaw
Valley have successfully created a well rounded calendar of events that draws visitors
nationally, regionally and locally.

The Squaw Valley Business Association was awarded $10,000 for FY-09/10
from the Community Marketing Program for the following two programs:

- Squaw Valley New Year’s Eve Fireworks Display: December 3 1, 2009
- Wanderlust Festival: July 29-31, 2010

We greatly thank you for your support!

. SVBA = 0910 Grant ROT .

20—t



Post Event Summary/Fireworks:

Goal: To keep day skiers in the Valley to dine/shop
To draw people from outside of the Valley to dine/shop
To enhance guest experience and encourage bookings over holiday period

Event Attendance = 5000 people at base area

Food & Beverage/Retail Revenue =5 X that of a non-firework holiday

Valley Room Occupancy = 856 rooms x double oce= approx 2000 guests
Valley Room Revenue = 856 rooms x average $300/night = $256,800
2% TOT Revenue =§$5136

Funds Awarded = $5000

Promotional Plan:

Print: The Weekly, Action, Sierra Sun, Bonanza, SV Times & Posters
Web: Squaw.com, thevillageatsquaw.com & e-mail blasts

Radio: KTKE

PR: Squaw/in house & Lyman PR

Expenditures:
GL Insurance, Fireworks Contract, In-kind labor/SVSC

Future:

It 18 not our mmtention to request a grant for this program movig forward.

NYE Fireworks will continue, however they will be funded internally by SVBA or
via other resources.

Post Event Summary/ Wanderlust Festival:
(Goal: To attract an educated, affluent and ecologically minded heads in beds

To retain and expand on event in Squaw Valley
To increase local business revenue

Event Attendance = 6000 people

Food & Beverage = 1n line w/revenue generated during Christmas
Retail Revenue = 2 X that of a normal peak/July day

Valley Room Occupancy = 856 rooms @ 75% of which were here for WF
Valley Room Revenue = 642 rooms x average $200 x 2n= $256,800

2% TOT Revenue = $5136 (conservative)

Funds Awarded = $5000

Expenditures:

Payment of $5000 to Wanderlust Organization to supplement additional $5000
sponsorship from SVNC for total of $10,000 in support of 2010 event.

Promotional Plan:

Print: 25,000 flyers, 3000 posters/ The Weekly, Moonshine Ink, Sierra Sun et al
Web: wanderlustfestival.com

Radio: CPR/Sacramento, KFOG, KTHX, KCRW & KTKE

SVBA — 09/10 Grant ROI




PR: contracted in addition to Squaw/in house & Lyman PR

Expenditures:
See budget provided by Wanderlust Organization for 2011

Future:

Itis not our intention to request a grant fund for this program moving forward.
We do however hope that the NLTRA will consider the Wanderlust Festival for
future sponsorship to ensure it stays for many years to come as a signature, Lake
Tahoe, event.

Caraline Roass

Sincerely,
Squaw Valley Busimess Association
PO Box 2915 Olympic Valley, CA 96146

2.0~



SOUAW VALLEY

BUSINESS ASSOCIATION |

Proposal for the Community Marketing Program
FY2010-11

Proposal for consideration by:
The North Lake Tahoe Resort Association’s
Community Marketing Program

SQUAW VALLEY BUSINESS ASSOCIATION OVERVIEW

The Squaw Valley Business Association (SVBA) is made of 6 lodging
properties (Red Wolf Lodge, Olympic Village Inn, PlumpJack Squaw Valley Inn,
Squaw Valley Lodge, The Village at Squaw Valley USA and the Resort at Squaw
Creek), Squaw Valley Ski Corporation and the Squaw Village Neighbourhood
Company.

The purpose of the corporation is to:

(a) Promote Squaw Valley as a year round tourist destination resort,
supporting programs that promote long duration visitation year-
round.

{b) Develop community support for activities in the Valley that
enbance the quality of life for Squaw Valley visitors and residents.

(c) Act as a clearinghouse for requests made by other enfifies to SVBA
member properties for contributions to joint benefit special events.

(d) Maintain existing funding sources and identify new ones.

Currently the SVBA maintains an annual operating budget of $21,000. The
funding is made up solely by contributions from the above properties to cover
expenses associated with the signage and propane at the base of Route 89/Squaw
Valley Rd and normal business expenses to operate a non-profit corporation.

In addition to this funding, the SVBA properties contribute individual monies
to promote and host numerous events throughout the year. The businesses in Squaw
Valley have successfully created a well rounded calendar of events that draws visitors
nationally, regionally and locally.

20-4%



Thanks to the support we received in 2006 from this program plus additional
funding that we split internally, the SVBA produced and printed 100,000 copies of a
Squaw Valley Map. The piece has proven to be valuable to us, our business partners
and our guests. We would like to redesign and enhance this map to include
shopping, dining and annual events not much unlike what our other Community
Partners have produced and in keeping with the “Renaissance Transformation”
currently underway in Squaw Valley.

The Squaw Valley Business Association respectfully requests $10,000 from
the Community Marketing program for funds slated for our use from FY2010-11 to
assist us in the 1¥ step of a 2 step this project.

A. STEP ONE: RE-DESIGN OF MAP & % OF PRODUCTION

At this time we are working to select a design firm to work with however are
waiting on finalization of new way finding/directional signage for the base area of
Squaw Valley USA. We feel this will help guide us in the right direction as it is our
desire to produce a piece that makes sense and has a cohesive look with the Resort's
new design initiatives.

We apologize for the tardiness of our request we just wanted to be confident in
our collaborative choice of project. Having an understanding now of what our
budget will look like and confirming your support will ontly help make the process
easier.

Subsequently, it is the intent of the Squaw Valley Business Association to submit
an application for $10,000 this FY 2011-12 to assist with continuation of this project.

B. STEF TWO: %2 OF PRODUCTION & DISTRIBUTION — coming soon!

In addition to having copies on hand at each of the properties for distribution
m market and so that they can be mailed out to potential groups and guests, we plan
to distribute throughout the region via Certified Public Folder Display and also plan
to distribute out of market to various data bases and via sales team efforts.

Omnce produced our organization would also work to ensure that the
collateral/map be downloadable off each of our proprietary websites

"The success of the project will be measured by our guest and visitors pleasure
when they are handed the piece, by increased visitation and consumer satisfaction
because they will be able to easily find the places they want to go and by increased
room nights which will be tracked via a unique #. Distribution numbers for the map
will also speak for themselves.




On behalf of PlumpJack Squaw Valley Inn, Resort at Squaw Creek, Squaw
Valley Ski Corporation, Olympic Village Inn, Red Wolf Lodge, The Village at
Squaw Valley USA and Squaw Village Neighbourhood Company, we thank you for
your consideration and continual support i our marketing etforts.

Sincerely,
Caroline Ross

Sguaw Valley Business Association Representative
PO Box 2915 Olympic Valley, CA 96146

7'?'0_,(;9 _



th emphaS|s on‘p'ror'notmg and‘supportlng'Chamber mrembers

= Aug4— Mixer hosted by Bradley Maintenance, Incline Village
= Aug 9— Mixer with TD Chamber hosted by Northstar
« Sep 8— Mixer with TD Chamber hosted by Resort at Squaw

= Aug 2—Breakfast Club
s  Sep 6—Breakfast Club

.Goal Create promote and del

er |mproved value rnarket|

=  Aug 15—Ribbon Cutting at Eppic Studios
«  Weekly interviews featurlng members & events on KTHO radio

Aug 9—Chamber Ed—Costco Restaurant Gift Card Presentation -
Aug 24—Chamber Ed—Sexual Harassment Awareness, Truckee
Sep 6&13—Chamber Ed—Quickbooks, Granlibakken




. ﬂ
&G
-——‘_h-'-s
—

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Finance
MEETING DATE: October 4, 2011
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Ron Parson, Ron Mclntyre, Allen Highfield, Jennifer Merchant

ACTION ITEMS TAKEN:
The 2011/12 revised budget will be imported into the accounting software.

MOTIONS MADE / VOTE:
M/S/C (Mclntyre/Highfield) (4/0) to approve the agenda as presented.
M/S/C (Highfield/Mclintyre) (4/0) to approve the Finance Committee minutes of Tuesday, September 6, 2011.

BOARD APPROVAL / DIRECTION REQUESTED:
M/S/C (Merchant/Mclntyre) (4/0) to recommend that the Board of Directors approve the corrected year-end
financial statements with a revised cover letter and more detailed net assets and reserves.

M/S/C (Parson/Merchant) (4/0) to recommend that the Board of Directors approve the July 2011 Financial
Statements when the “budget” portion is corrected.

24~}



north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

www.NorthLake TahoeChamber.com

North Lake Tahoe’s #1 Resource for Business & Community Information

Event $chedule
October

27 Annual Membership Luncheon Sold Out 11:30am-1:30pm
NT Event Center, Kings Beach

27 Mixer: Happy Halloween from Sierra Sun 5-7pm
Truckee Office, Truckee Donner & NLT Chamber Members

17 Winter Recreation Luncheon 11:30am -2:30pm
Olympic Village Lodge, Squaw Valley

December

2 Mixer: Christmas Tree Village 5-7pm
Incline Village

9 Mixer: Celebrate the Holidays 5-7pm
Sunnyside

2§~



